
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
 

Southern Area 
Planning Committee 

 
 
 
Date: 
 

Tuesday 15 September 2020 

Time: 
 

5.30 pm 

Venue: 
 

Being held virtually by Microsoft Teams. The public can listen to a 
live stream here: 
http://www.audiominutes.com/p/player/player.html?userid=tvbc 
 

 
 
 
For further information or enquiries please contact: 
Caroline Lovelock - 01264 368014 
clovelock@testvalley.gov.uk 
 
 
 

Legal and Democratic Service 
Test Valley Borough Council, 

Beech Hurst, Weyhill Road, 
Andover, Hampshire, 

SP10 3AJ 
www.testvalley.gov.uk 

 
 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SCHEME 

If members of the public wish to address the meeting they should notify the 
Legal and Democratic Service at the Council's Beech Hurst office by noon 

on the working day before the meeting. 

 

http://www.audiominutes.com/p/player/player.html?userid=tvbc
http://www.testvalley.gov.uk/


 
 

 
Membership of Southern Area Planning Committee 

 
MEMBER  WARD 
 
Councillor M Cooper (Chairman) Romsey Tadburn 

Councillor A Finlay (Vice-Chairman) Chilworth, Nursling & Rownhams 

Councillor G Bailey Blackwater 

Councillor P Bundy Chilworth, Nursling & Rownhams 

Councillor J Burnage Romsey Cupernham 

Councillor A Dowden Valley Park 

Councillor C Dowden North Baddesley 

Councillor N Gwynne Romsey Cupernham 

Councillor M Hatley Ampfield & Braishfield 

Councillor J Parker Romsey Tadburn 

Councillor C Thom Valley Park 

Councillor A Ward Mid Test 

Councillor A Warnes North Baddesley 

 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020



 
 

 
Southern Area Planning Committee 

 
Tuesday 15 September 2020 

 
AGENDA 

 
The order of these items may change as a result of members 

of the public wishing to speak 
 
 

1   Apologies 
 

 

2   Public Participation 
 

 

3   Declarations of Interest 
 

 

4   Urgent Items 
 

 

5   Minutes of the meeting held on 25 August 2020 
 

 

6   Information Notes 
 

4 - 9 

7   20/01350/FULLS - 24.06.2020 
 

10 - 22 

 (OFFICER RECOMMENDATION: PERMISSION) 
SITE: 1 Warwick Close, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, SO53 
4PH, VALLEY PARK 
CASE OFFICER: Ms Katie Andrew 
 

 

8   19/01821/FULLS - 31.07.2019 
 

23 - 38 

 (OFFICER RECOMMENDATION: PERMISSION) 
SITE: Redburn Farm, Green Pond Lane, Ampfield, SO51 
9BR, AMPFIELD 
CASE OFFICER: Mr Nathan Glasgow 
 

 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020



 

TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

SOUTHERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

INFORMATION NOTES 
 
 

Availability of Background Papers 
 
Background papers may be inspected up to five working days before the date of the 
Committee meeting and for four years thereafter.  Requests to inspect the 
background papers, most of which will be on the application file, should be made to 
the case officer named in the report or to the Development Manager.  Although there 
is no legal provision for inspection of the application file before the report is placed 
on the agenda for the meeting, an earlier inspection may be agreed on application to 
the Head of Planning and Building. 
 
Reasons for Committee Consideration 
 
The majority of applications are determined by the Head of Planning and Building in 
accordance with the Council’s Scheme of Delegation which is set out in the Council’s 
Constitution.  However, some applications are determined at the Area Planning 
Committees and this will happen if any of the following reasons apply: 
 

(a) Applications which are contrary to the provisions of an approved or draft 
development plan or other statement of approved planning policy where 
adverse representations have been received and which is recommended 
for approval. 
 

(b) Applications (excluding notifications) where a Member requests in writing, 
with reasons and within the Application Publicity Expiry Date, that they be 
submitted to Committee. A Member can withdraw this request at any time 
prior to the determination of the application to enable its determination under 
delegated powers. 

 
(c) Applications submitted by or on behalf of the Council, or any company in 

which the Council holds an interest, for its own developments except for the 
approval of minor developments. 
 

(d) Applications where the Head of Planning and Building Services recommends 
refusal of an application solely on the basis of failure to achieve nutrient 
neutrality where a Ward Member requests in writing, with reasons, within 72 
hours of notification of the recommendation for refusal that they be submitted 
to Committee for determination. A Member can withdraw this request at any 
time prior to the determination of the application to enable its determination 
under delegated powers. 

 
(e) To determine applications (excluding applications for advertisement consent, 

certificates of lawfulness, listed building consent, and applications resulting 
from the withdrawal by condition of domestic permitted development rights; 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 4

ITEM 6



 

 

 
Schedule 2, Part 1, Classes B, C, D, E, F, G, and H of the Town and Country 
Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 or as 
amended) on which a material planning objection(s) has been received within 
the Application Publicity Expiry Date and which cannot be resolved by 
negotiation or through the imposition of conditions and where the officer’s 
recommendation is for approval, following consultation with the Ward 
Members, the latter having the right to request that the application be 
reported to Committee for decision. 

 
Public Speaking at the Meeting 
 
The Council has a public participation scheme, which invites members of the public, 
Parish Council representatives and applicants to address the Committee on 
applications.  Full details of the scheme are available from Planning and Building 
Services or from Democratic Services at the Council Offices, Beech Hurst, Weyhill 
Road, Andover.  Copies are usually sent to all those who have made 
representations.  Anyone wishing to speak must book with the Democratic Services 
within the stipulated time period otherwise they will not be allowed to address the 
Committee. 
 
Speakers are limited to a total of three minutes per item for Councillors on the Area 
Committee who have personal interests or where a Member has pre-determined 
his/her position on the relevant application, three minutes for the Parish Council, 
three minutes for all objectors, three minutes for all supporters and three minutes for 
the applicant/agent and relevant Ward Members who are not Committee Members 
will have a maximum of five minutes.  Where there are multiple supporters or 
multiple objectors wishing to speak the Chairman may limit individual speakers to 
less than three minutes with a view to accommodating multiple speakers within the 
three minute time limit.  Speakers may be asked questions by the Members of the 
Committee, but are not permitted to ask questions of others or to join in the debate.  
Speakers are not permitted to circulate or display plans, photographs, illustrations or 
textual material during the Committee meeting as any such material should be sent 
to the Members and officers in advance of the meeting to allow them time to 
consider the content. 
 
Content of Officer’s Report 
 
It should be noted that the Officer’s report will endeavour to include a summary of the 
relevant site characteristics, site history, policy issues, consultations carried out with 
both internal and external consultees and the public and then seek to make a 
professional judgement as to whether permission should be granted.  However, the 
officer’s report will usually summarise many of the issues, particularly consultations 
received from consultees and the public, and anyone wishing to see the full 
response must ask to consult the application file. 
 
 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 5



 

 
Status of Officer’s Recommendations and Committee’s Decisions 
 
The recommendations contained in this report are made by the officers at the time 
the report was prepared.  A different recommendation may be made at the meeting 
should circumstances change and the officer’s recommendations may not be 
accepted by the Committee. 
 
In order to facilitate debate in relation to an application, the Chairman will move the 
officer’s recommendations in the report, which will be seconded by the Vice 
Chairman.  Motions are debated by the Committee in accordance with the Council’s 
Rules of Procedure.  A binding decision is made only when the Committee has 
formally considered and voted in favour of a motion in relation to the application and, 
pursuant to that resolution, the decision notice has subsequently been issued by the 
Council. 
 
Conditions and Reasons for Refusal 
 
Suggested reasons for refusal and any conditions are set out in full in the officer’s 
recommendation. 
 
Officers or the Committee may add further reasons for refusal or conditions during 
the Committee meeting and Members may choose to refuse an application 
recommended for permission by the Officers or to permit an application 
recommended for refusal.  In all cases, clear reasons will be given, by whoever is 
promoting the new condition or reason for refusal, to explain why the change is being 
made. 
 
Decisions subject to Completion of a Planning Obligation 
 
For some applications, a resolution is passed to grant planning permission subject to 
the completion of an appropriate planning obligation (often referred to as a Section 
106 agreement).  The obligation can restrict development or the use of the land, 
require operations or activities to be carried out, require the land to be used in a 
specified way or require payments to be made to the authority. 
 
New developments will usually be required to contribute towards the infrastructure 
required to serve a site and to cater for additional demand created by any new 
development and its future occupants.  Typically, such requirements include 
contributions to community facilities, village halls, parks and play areas, playing 
fields and improvements to roads, footpaths, cycleways and public transport. 
 
Upon completion of the obligation, the Head of Planning and Building is delegated to 
grant permission subject to the listed conditions.  However, it should be noted that 
the obligation usually has to be completed sufficiently in advance of the planning 
application determination date to allow the application to be issued.  If this does not 
happen, the application may be refused for not resolving the issues required within 
the timescale set to deal with the application. 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 6



 

Deferred Applications 
 
Applications may not be decided at the meeting for a number of reasons as follows: 
 
* The applicant may choose to withdraw the application.  No further action 

would be taken on that proposal and the file is closed. 
 
* Officers may recommend deferral because the information requested or 

amended plans have not been approved or there is insufficient time for 
consultation on amendments. 

 
* The Committee may resolve to seek additional information or amendments. 
 
* The Committee may resolve to visit the site to assess the effect of the 

proposal on matters that are not clear from the plans or from the report.  
These site visits are not public meetings. 

 
Visual Display of Plans and Photographs 
 
Plans are included in the officers’ reports in order to identify the site and its 
surroundings.  The location plan will normally be the most up-to-date available from 
Ordnance Survey and to scale.  The other plans are not a complete copy of the 
application plans and may not be to scale, particularly when they have been reduced 
from large size paper plans.  If further information is needed or these plans are 
unclear please refer to the submitted application on the Council’s website.  Plans 
displayed at the meeting to assist the Members may include material additional to 
the written reports. 
 
Photographs are used to illustrate particular points on most of the items and the 
officers usually take these.  Photographs submitted in advance by applicants or 
objectors may be used at the discretion of the officers. 
 
Human Rights 
 
The European Convention on Human Rights” (“ECHR”) was brought into English 
Law, via the Human Rights Act 1998 (“HRA”), as from October 2000. 
 
The HRA introduces an obligation on the Council to act consistently with the ECHR. 
 
There are 2 Convention Rights likely to be most relevant to Planning Decisions: 
 
* Article 1 of the 1st Protocol - The Right to the Enjoyment of Property. 
 
* Article 8 - Right for Respect for Home, Privacy and Family Life. 
 
It is important to note that these types of right are not unlimited - although in 
accordance with the EU concept of “proportionality”, any interference with these 
rights must be sanctioned by Law (e.g. by the Town & Country Planning Acts) and 
must go no further than necessary. 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 7



 

Essentially, private interests must be weighed against the wider public interest and 
against competing private interests.  Such a balancing exercise is already implicit in 
the decision making processes of the Committee.  However, Members must 
specifically bear Human Rights issues in mind when reaching decisions on all 
planning applications and enforcement action. 
 
Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 (NERC) 
 
The Council has a duty under the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 
2006 as follows: "every public authority must, in exercising its functions, have regard, 
so far as is consistent with the proper exercise of those functions, to the purpose of 
conserving biodiversity". 
 
It is considered that this duty has been properly addressed within the process 
leading up to the formulation of the policies in the Revised Local Plan.  Further 
regard is had in relation to specific planning applications through completion of the 
biodiversity checklists for validation, scoping and/or submission of Environmental 
Statements and any statutory consultations with relevant conservation bodies on 
biodiversity aspects of the proposals.  Provided any recommendations arising from 
these processes are conditioned as part of any grant of planning permission (or 
included in reasons for refusal of any planning application) then the duty to ensure 
that biodiversity interest has been conserved, as far as practically possible, will be 
considered to have been met. 
 
Other Legislation 

Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 requires that 
determination of applications be made in accordance with the Development Plan 
unless material considerations indicate otherwise.  The Development Plan for the 
Borough comprises the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016), and ‘made’ 
Neighbourhood Plans.  Material considerations are defined by Case Law and 
includes, amongst other things, draft Development Plan Documents (DPD), 
Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) and other relevant guidance including 
Development Briefs, Government advice, amenity considerations, crime and 
community safety, traffic generation and safety. 

On the 19th February 2019 the Government published a revised National Planning 
Policy Framework (NPPF). The revised NPPF replaced and superseded the previous 
NPPF published in  2018.  The revised NPPF is a material consideration in planning 
decisions.   

So that sustainable development is pursued in a positive way, at the heart of the 
revised NPPF is a presumption in favour of sustainable development.  Decisions 
should apply a presumption in favour of sustainable development.  This does not 
change the statutory status of the development plan as a starting point for decision 
making.  Planning law requires that applications for planning permission must be 
determined in accordance with the development plan unless material considerations 
indicate otherwise.  Where a planning application conflicts with an up to date 
development plan, permission should not usually be granted.  Local planning 
authorities may take decisions which depart from an up to date development plan, 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 8



 

but only if material considerations in a particular case indicate that the plan should 
not be followed.   

For decision-taking, applying the presumption in favour of sustainable development 
means: 
 

 Approving development proposals that accord with an up to date development 
plan without delay; or 

 Where there are no relevant development plan policies, or the policies which 
are most important for determining the application are out of date, granting 
permission unless: 
o The application of policies in the revised NPPF that protect areas or assets 

of particular importance provides a clear reason for refusing the 
development proposed; or  

o Any adverse impact of doing so would significantly and demonstrably 
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in the revised 
NPPF when taken as a whole.   

Existing Local Plan policies should not be considered out of date because they were 
adopted prior to the publication of the revised NPPF.  Due weight should be given to 
them, according to their degree of consistency with the revised NPPF (the closer the 
policies in the Local Plan to the policies in the revised NPPF, the greater the weight 
that may be given).   

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 9



 
 
 

 
 APPLICATION NO. 20/01350/FULLS 
 APPLICATION TYPE FULL APPLICATION - SOUTH 
 REGISTERED 24.06.2020 
 APPLICANT Mr Jamie Buttigieg 
 SITE 1 Warwick Close, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, SO53 

4PH, VALLEY PARK  
 PROPOSAL Two storey side extension and single storey rear 

extension to provide kitchen/diner and annexe with 
bedroom and en-suite 

 AMENDMENTS 29 July 2020 – phase 1 bat survey received (Arbtech, 
July 2020)  

  10 August 2020 – revised proposed elevations 
received, plan reference 08A 

 CASE OFFICER Ms Katie Andrew 
  

Background paper (Local Government Act 1972 Section 100D) 
 

 
1.0 INTRODUCTION  
1.1 The application is presented to Southern Area Planning Committee at the 

request of a member. 
 
2.0 SITE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION 
2.1 1 Warwick Close is a semi-detached, two storey dwelling located to the north 

of School Lane within Valley Park Parish. The property features red brick, 
concrete roof tiles and upvc fenestration. The property has a good sized rear 
garden and an area of parking is sited to the front of the house. The rear 
garden is bounded on three sides by a timber fence of approximately 1.8 
metres high and an outbuilding is sited at the back of the rear garden. Several 
mature trees align School Road highway adjacent to the south east boundary 
of the site.  

 
3.0 PROPOSAL 
3.1 Two storey side extension and single storey rear extension to provide 

kitchen/diner and annexe with bedroom and en-suite.  
 

3.2 The dimensions of the two storey extension are: 
Height to ridge: 6.7 metres  
Height to eaves: 5.2 metres 
Width: 3.3 metres  
Depth: 6.1 metres 
 

3.3  The dimensions of the single storey extension are:  
Height to flat roof: 3.2 metres  
Width: 9 metres  
Depth: 5 metres 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 10

ITEM 7



 
4.0 HISTORY 
4.1 19/01803/FULLS Two storey side extension, and single storey rear extension, 

to provide additional living space. Withdrawn 12.08.2019. 
 

4.2 19/01297/FULLS Two storey side extension and single storey rear extension 
to provide kitchen/diner, lounge, annexe comprising kitchen, lounge, bedroom 
and bathroom, and 2 additional bedrooms and en-suite bathroom. Withdrawn 
11.06.2019. 
 

4.3 TVS.05648 Construction of garage. Permission subject to conditions – 
09.01.1989. 
 

4.4 TVS.05648/2 Conservatory. Permission subject to conditions and notes 
16.11.1989. 

 
5.0 CONSULTATIONS 
5.1 Trees – no objection subject to conditions. 

 
5.2 Ecology -  objection (summarised): 

 There are is a broadleaf woodland immediately adjacent to the west site 
boundary of the property. A designated Site of Importance to Nature 
Conservation (SINC) is also within 15m of this same boundary. A water 
course also appears to be 75m of the site. 

 These habitats are known to be utilised for roosting, foraging and 
commuting bats. 

 Concern is the lack of information on the current condition of the 
building, in terms of its suitability for roosting bats. 

 Given its proximity to suitable habitats and previous records of protected 
species, further information is requested on the condition of the property 
and its suitability to roosting bats. Currently there is not sufficient 
information in this regard to ascertain whether the proposed 
development will have an effect on this protected species. 

 Therefore request that a suitably qualified ecologist is employed to 
conduct a preliminary ecological assessment to assess the roof for bat 
roost potential. 

 
6.0 REPRESENTATIONS Expired 25.07.2020 
6.1 Valley Park Parish Council – objection.  

 Concern that the proposed development would dominate the original 
building in scale. 

 The proposal would be contrary to Policy E1 of the Local Plan. 
 
7.0 POLICY 
7.1 Government Guidance 

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 

National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG) 

 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 11



 
 
7.2 Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016)(TVBRLP) 

SD1: Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development  

COM2: Settlement hierarchy 

E1: High quality development in the Borough 

E5: Biodiversity 

LHW4: Amenity 

T1: Managing movement 

T2: Parking provision  

 
8.0 PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 
8.1 The main planning considerations are: 

 Principle of development 

 Character and appearance of the area 

 Biodiversity 

 Neighbouring amenity 

 Highways 

 Parking provision  
 

8.2 Principle of development  
The site lies within the settlement boundary as defined on the Inset Maps of 
the TVBRLP. In accordance with Policy COM2 of the TVBRLP development is 
permitted provided the proposal is appropriate to other policies of the Revised 
Local Plan. The proposal is assessed against relevant policies below. 
 

8.3 Character and appearance of the area 
The properties within Warwick Close are predominantly two storey semi-
detached dwellings. The houses have similar design characteristics in that they 
all red brick and have open gable ends. It is noted that other two storey 
extensions have been built in Warwick Close, including:- 

 No 12 - granted planning permission on 08.06.1993 under TVS.07080 

 No 15 - granted planning permission on 15.08.2000 under TVS.08998 

 No 7 - granted planning permission on 05.04.2004 under TVS.09102/1 
 

8.4 The application site is situated close to the entrance to Warwick Close cul de 
sac, which abuts the application site to the east. Immediately the south of the 
application site is School Lane highway. The boundary treatment along the 
southern boundary of the application site is a 1.8 metre high timber fence.  
Mature trees are present adjacent to the south boundary of the application site 
aligning School Lane. These trees are important landscaping features because 
they provide relief from built form and soften views of the properties within 
Warwick Close.   
 

8.5 Comments received from Valley Park Parish Council expressing concern that 
the proposed development would dominate the original building in scale are 
noted, and this matter is discussed below.  
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 12



8.6 Two storey side extension 
The proposed two storey side extension would project out 3.3 metres on the 
side (south east) elevation. The extension would be seen in context with the 
application site and other existing residential development in Warwick Close. 
The ridge height of the proposed two storey extension is stepped down 0.4 
metres lower than the height of the ridge on the existing house. In addition, the 
proposed extension is set back from the front elevation and the open gable 
end would be retained. These design features indicate that the extension is 
subordinate to the existing dwelling. The extension is to be constructed with 
materials which match the existing which will ensure that the proposal would 
integrate with the existing. Whilst the development will be visible from School 
Lane, it is set back from the side (south east) boundary which leaves some 
separation distance between built form and the highway. In addition, the 
development will be softened by the existing trees which align the highway.  
 

8.7 As set out within paragraph 8.3 above, other similar two storey side extensions 
exist in Warwick Close. Notwithstanding what has been previously built at in 
this development area, each application is considered on its own merits. 
However, the fact that these three other properties have two storey side 
extensions built demonstrates that the development is not harmful to the 
character and appearance of the area. It would be unreasonable to refuse an 
extension of similar design and position at the application site.  
 

8.8 Single storey rear extension  
The single storey rear extension is proposed to provide annex accommodation. 
The property benefits from a large rear garden that is bigger in size than most 
of the other properties in the vanity. Sufficient private amenity space would 
remain at the site once the extension is built and therefore the proposal is not 
considered to constitute overdevelopment of the site. The proposed extension 
is single storey and will have a flat roof. The very top section of the flat roof will 
be visible from School Lane however the existing boundary treatment will 
mostly screen views of it from the road. Only the top 1.4 metres of the flat roof 
extension will be visible above the existing fence line. The proposed rear 
extension will be set back within the plot and there would be some separation 
distance between the extension and School Lane. The mature trees aligning 
School Lane will soften any glimpsed views of the extension.  
 

8.9 For the reasons discussed above, it is not considered that the development 
would give rise to any detrimental impact to the character and appearance of 
the area. The proposal is accordance with Policy E1.  
 

8.10 Trees 
The application is supported by arboricultural information CBA Arboricultural 
Development Statement, reference CBA11368 v1 dated June 2020 and the 
tree protection plan (CBA11368.02 TPP). One Leyland cypress tree (T1) within 
the rear garden is proposed to be removed to facilitate the development but 
the Tree Officer consulted has raised no objection to this as it is a C category 
tree with low visual amenity value. The remaining trees (T2-T8) are a mix of 
category B and C quality ash and field maple that provide amenity to the 
locality. In this respect, the tree information provided has taken account of the 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 13



 
 
impact from construction works and a methodology for protecting the trees has 
been provided. The Tree Officer consulted has raised no objection subject to 
condition that the arboricultural method statement is adhered to and these 
protective measures are secured by condition. Subject to this condition, the 
proposal is in accordance with Policy E2.  
 

8.11 Biodiversity  
Bats receive protection under UK law via the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 
(as amended) and under EU law by the Habitats Directive, which is transposed 
into UK law by the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010 
(commonly referred to as the Habitats Regulations). Developments that affect 
bats will need a European Protected Species (EPS) licence from Natural 
England before any work that affects bats could commence. 
 

8.12 In light of the Ecologist’s comments, the applicant has submitted a phase 1 bat 
survey report (Arbtech, July 2020). The report concludes the professional bat 
survey work that has been carried out at this site, to the appropriate 
methodologies and standards. This report concludes that due to the good 
condition of the building, no potential access points were located within the loft 
space and no evidence of bat presence was found. No suitable roosting 
features were located internally or externally on the property. Whilst there is 
good habitat in the vicinity of the site, no roosting features are present on the 
building and therefore the risk of harm or disturbance to bats is found to be 
highly unlikely. The submitted report recommends that no further survey work 
is required. Therefore, the proposal does not give rise to conflict with Policy 
E5.  
 

8.13 Neighbouring amenity  
The two storey side extension is located on the side (south east) elevation and 
projects out away from 2 Warwick Close. Properties on the other side of the 
cul-de-sac (20 and 21 Warwick Close) are located some 30 metres away. 
Therefore this extension would not give rise to any adverse impacts in terms of 
neighbouring amenity. The impact of the single storey flat roof extension is 
limited to the occupiers of 2 Warwick Close. The boundary treatment along the 
shared boundary between 1 and 2 Warwick Close is a timber fence of 
approximately 1.8 metres in height. As the single storey extension is 3.2 
metres in height, the top section of 1.4 metres would be visible over the fence 
line however the majority of the proposed structure would be screened. The 
existing fence along this boundary would create some shadow and only the top 
section of the flat roof extension above the fence would create additional 
shadow. It is not considered that the building would create any more impact in 
terms of overshadowing. There are no windows proposed on the north 
elevation and so there is no concern with regards to any undue overlooking 
into 2 Warwick Close. For these reasons, the impact on immediate neighbours 
is not considered to be significant and the proposal is in accordance with 
Policy LHW4.  
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 14



8.14 Highways 
The property is served by an unclassified road (serving the other properties 
within Warwick Close) and the property sits immediately to the north west of 
the junction with School Lane. 1 Warwick Close and School Lane are both 
unclassified roads and parking is unrestricted on Warwick Close. The existing 
access point onto Warwick Close will be retained and no vehicular access 
gates are proposed. While the proposal is likely to result in a modest increase 
in traffic to and from the site and parking within it, the application is considered 
to have no significant adverse impact on the safety of vehicles or pedestrians 
in accordance with Policy T1.  
 

8.15 Parking provision 
The number of bedrooms at the dwelling would increase to four as a result of 
the development and as such there would be an increased demand for parking 
at the site. In accordance with the Council’s parking standards, the property 
would require three off street parking spaces. The submitted site plan (drawing 
reference 02) shows that four parking spaces can be provided on the existing 
driveway which is an over-provision compared to the parking standards. 
Sufficient off road parking can be facilitated on the existing driveway and the 
proposal is in compliance with the parking standards set out within Policy T2 
and annex G. 

 
9.0 CONCLUSION 
9.1 The proposal is in accordance with the relevant policies of the TVBRLP (2016) 

and is therefore acceptable. 
 
10.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 PERMISSION subject to: 
 1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun within three years 

from the date of this permission. 
Reason:  To comply with the provision of Section 91 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended by Section 51 of the Planning 
and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004. 

 2. The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in 
complete accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, 
numbers  
Site location plan 01 
Block plan 02 
Existing floor plans 03 
Existing elevations 04 A 
Sections 05 
Proposed floor plans 06 
Sections 07 
Proposed elevations 08A 
Details 09 
Details 10 
Details 11 
Details 12 
Reason:  For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper 
planning. 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 15



 3. The external materials to be used in the construction of external 
surfaces of the development hereby permitted shall be in complete 
accordance with the details specified on the submitted application 
form.  
Reason:  To ensure a satisfactory visual relationship of the new 
development with the existing in accordance with Test Valley 
Borough Revised Local Plan (2016) Policy E1. 

 Notes to applicant: 
 1. In reaching this decision Test Valley Borough Council (TVBC) has 

had regard to the National Planning Policy Framework and takes a 
positive and proactive approach to development proposals focused 
on solutions. TVBC work with applicants and their agents in a 
positive and proactive manner offering a pre-application advice 
service and updating applicants/agents of issues that may arise in 
dealing with the application and where possible suggesting 
solutions. 

 2. Bats and their roosts receive strict legal protection under the Wildlife 
and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended) and the Conservation of 
Habitats and Species Regulations 2017. All work must stop 
immediately if bats, or evidence of bat presence (e.g. droppings, bat 
carcasses or insect remains), are encountered at any point during 
this development.  Should this occur, further advice should be 
sought from Natural England and/or a professional ecologist. 
 
 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 16



1

5

27

19

34

2
0

29

51

32

23

12

4
4

39

22

5
7

50

2
1

1
4

10

CLOSE

D
e
f

W
A

R
W

IC
K

Issues

1.22m RH

Path (um)

El Sub Sta

S
A

L
C

O
M

B
E

 C
L

O
S

E

19

27

1
9

1

LA
N

E

Titlark Copse

Tra
ck

REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING

 WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE CONTROLLER OF

 HER MAJESTY’S STATIONERY OFFICER © CROWN COPYRIGHT. 

UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT 

AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.

TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL LICENCE No. 100024295 2013 Scale:1:1,250

N
Siteplan

Not Set

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 17

pbpf
Rectangle

pbpf_1
Text Box
20/01350/FULLS



1 : 200

02 /0

SITE PLAN

Email: martech@talktalk.net

Project Designer

MARTECH

Terry Marston

Tele/Fax: 01489 894702

Mobile:

BUILDING DESIGN Ltd

& CAD Draughting Services

07443 016959

PAPER SIZE A4 - SCALE 1:200

1 Warwick Close

Chandlers Ford

Southampton

Hants  SO53 4PH

1819-105

Mr J Buttigieg

1 Warwick Close

Chandlers Ford

Southampton

Hants  SO53 4PH

SCHOOL LANE

N
o

r
t
h

WARWICK CLOSE

August 2019

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Project Number

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Drawing Number

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Home Address

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
Client

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Site Address

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
EXTG SVP

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
NEW SOAKAWAY IF REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
(REFER TO NOTES)

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
PROPOSED DOUBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
STOREY EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
PROPOSED SINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
STOREY EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
NEW SVP

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
RWP



A
s
 
S

h
o
w

n

0
4

A

E
m

a
i
l
:

m
a
r
t
e
c
h

@
t
a
l
k
t
a
l
k
.
n
e

t

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
D

e
s
i
g
n
e
r

M
A

R
T

E
C

H

T
e
r
r
y
 
M

a
r
s
t
o
n

T
e

l
e

/
F

a
x
:

0
1

4
8
9

 
8
9

4
7
0

2

M
o

b
i
l
e

:

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
L
t
d

&
 
C

A
D

 
D

r
a
u
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
S

e
r
v
i
c
e
s

0
7

4
4
3

 
0
1

6
9
5

9

A
l
l
 
n
e
w

 
w

o
r
k
s
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
c
a
r
r
i
e
d
 
o
u
t
 
i
n
 
a
c
c
o
r
d
a
n
c
e
 
w

i
t
h

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
R

e
g
s
 
2
0
1
0
 
a
n
d
 
a
l
l
 
c
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
c
o
d
e
s
 
o
f
 
p
r
a
c
t
i
c
e

P
A

P
E

R
 
S

I
Z

E
 
A

3
 
-
 
S

C
A

L
E

 
1
:
1
0
0

P
A

P
E

R
 
S

I
Z

E
 
A

3
 
-
 
S

C
A

L
E

 
1
:
5
0

(
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
 
s
u
b
j
e
c
t
 
t
o
 
r
e
v
i
s
i
o
n
 
u
n
t
i
l
 
f
u
l
l
y
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
b
y
 
b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l
)

A
3

S
H

E
E

T

A
3

S
H

E
E

T

1
 
W

a
r
w

i
c
k
 
C

l
o
s
e

C
h
a
n
d
l
e
r
s
 
F

o
r
d

S
o
u
t
h
a
m

p
t
o
n

H
a
n
t
s
 
 
S

O
5
3
 
4
P

H

1
8
1
9
-
1
0
5

M
r
 
J
 
B

u
t
t
i
g
i
e
g

1
 
W

a
r
w

i
c
k
 
C

l
o
s
e

C
h
a
n
d
l
e
r
s
 
F

o
r
d

S
o
u
t
h
a
m

p
t
o
n

H
a
n
t
s
 
 
S

O
5
3
 
4
P

H

(
S

c
a

l
e

 
1

 
:
1

0
0

)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

I
D

E
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

(
S

c
a

l
e

 
1

 
:
1

0
0

)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

(
S

c
a

l
e

 
1

 
:
1

0
0

)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

E
A

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

(
S

c
a

l
e

 
1

 
:
1

0
0

)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

I
D

E
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

E
L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

A
u
g
u
s
t
 
2
0
1
9

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Building works not to commence until the necessary Planning & Building control

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
approvals have been granted.

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
Contractors, subcontractors & suppliers are to check all relevant dimensions,

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
site & building levels before commencing any shop drawings, fabrications,

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
or building works.

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Any discrepancies found in dimensions or levels to be reported to MARTECH Ltd

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
thus enabling further checks to be carried out.

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Methods of construction & materials used are the responsibility of the building

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
contractor assigned to the project.

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
& is not a detailed working drawing.

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
This drawing is intended for Planning & Building Regulation applications only

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Project Number

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
Drawing Number

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
Home Address

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
Client

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
Site Address

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Measurements shown are in millimeters

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
3.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
1.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
0.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
0.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
3.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
2.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
1.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
4.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
2.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
5.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
4.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
Amendments as required by local authority (Planning Dept.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
June'20

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
A



A
s
 
S

h
o
w

n

0
3

/
0

E
m

a
i
l
:

m
a
r
t
e
c
h

@
t
a
l
k
t
a
l
k
.
n
e

t

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
D

e
s
i
g
n
e
r

M
A

R
T

E
C

H

T
e
r
r
y
 
M

a
r
s
t
o
n

T
e

l
e

/
F

a
x
:

0
1

4
8
9

 
8
9

4
7
0

2

M
o

b
i
l
e

:

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
L
t
d

&
 
C

A
D

 
D

r
a
u
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
S

e
r
v
i
c
e
s

0
7

4
4
3

 
0
1

6
9
5

9

A
l
l
 
n
e
w

 
w

o
r
k
s
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
c
a
r
r
i
e
d
 
o
u
t
 
i
n
 
a
c
c
o
r
d
a
n
c
e
 
w

i
t
h

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
R

e
g
s
 
2
0
1
0
 
a
n
d
 
a
l
l
 
c
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
c
o
d
e
s
 
o
f
 
p
r
a
c
t
i
c
e

P
A

P
E

R
 
S

I
Z

E
 
A

3
 
-
 
S

C
A

L
E

 
1
:
1
0
0

P
A

P
E

R
 
S

I
Z

E
 
A

3
 
-
 
S

C
A

L
E

 
1
:
5
0

(
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
 
s
u
b
j
e
c
t
 
t
o
 
r
e
v
i
s
i
o
n
 
u
n
t
i
l
 
f
u
l
l
y
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
b
y
 
b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l
)

A
3

S
H

E
E

T

A
3

S
H

E
E

T

1
 
W

a
r
w

i
c
k
 
C

l
o
s
e

C
h
a
n
d
l
e
r
s
 
F

o
r
d

S
o
u
t
h
a
m

p
t
o
n

H
a
n
t
s
 
 
S

O
5
3
 
4
P

H

1
8
1
9
-
1
0
5

M
r
 
J
 
B

u
t
t
i
g
i
e
g

1
 
W

a
r
w

i
c
k
 
C

l
o
s
e

C
h
a
n
d
l
e
r
s
 
F

o
r
d

S
o
u
t
h
a
m

p
t
o
n

H
a
n
t
s
 
 
S

O
5
3
 
4
P

H

L
I
V

I
N

G
 
R

O
O

M

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

C
O

N
S

E
R

V
A

T
O

R
Y

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

(
S

c
a

l
e

 
1

 
:
1

0
0

)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

(
S

c
a

l
e

 
1

 
:
1

0
0

)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

A A

A A

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

F
L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
S

A
u
g
u
s
t
 
2
0
1
9

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
Building works not to commence until the necessary Planning & Building control

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
approvals have been granted.

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
Contractors, subcontractors & suppliers are to check all relevant dimensions,

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
site & building levels before commencing any shop drawings, fabrications,

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
or building works.

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Any discrepancies found in dimensions or levels to be reported to MARTECH Ltd

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
thus enabling further checks to be carried out.

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
Methods of construction & materials used are the responsibility of the building

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
contractor assigned to the project.

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
& is not a detailed working drawing.

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
This drawing is intended for Planning & Building Regulation applications only

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
Project Number

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Drawing Number

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Home Address

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
Client

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Site Address

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
Measurements shown are in millimeters

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
3.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
1.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
0.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
0.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
3.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
2.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
1.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
4.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
2.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
5.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
4.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
SVP

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
BOUNDARY



A
s
 
S

h
o
w

n

0
6

/
0

E
m

a
i
l
:

m
a
r
t
e
c
h

@
t
a
l
k
t
a
l
k
.
n
e

t

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
D

e
s
i
g
n
e
r

M
A

R
T

E
C

H

T
e
r
r
y
 
M

a
r
s
t
o
n

T
e

l
e

/
F

a
x
:

0
1

4
8
9

 
8
9

4
7
0

2

M
o

b
i
l
e

:

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
L
t
d

&
 
C

A
D

 
D

r
a
u
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
S

e
r
v
i
c
e
s

0
7

4
4
3

 
0
1

6
9
5

9

A
l
l
 
n
e
w

 
w

o
r
k
s
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
c
a
r
r
i
e
d
 
o
u
t
 
i
n
 
a
c
c
o
r
d
a
n
c
e
 
w

i
t
h

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
R

e
g
s
 
2
0
1
0
 
a
n
d
 
a
l
l
 
c
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
c
o
d
e
s
 
o
f
 
p
r
a
c
t
i
c
e

P
A

P
E

R
 
S

I
Z

E
 
A

3
 
-
 
S

C
A

L
E

 
1
:
1
0
0

P
A

P
E

R
 
S

I
Z

E
 
A

3
 
-
 
S

C
A

L
E

 
1
:
5
0

(
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
 
s
u
b
j
e
c
t
 
t
o
 
r
e
v
i
s
i
o
n
 
u
n
t
i
l
 
f
u
l
l
y
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
b
y
 
b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l
)

A
3

S
H

E
E

T

A
3

S
H

E
E

T

1
 
W

a
r
w

i
c
k
 
C

l
o
s
e

C
h
a
n
d
l
e
r
s
 
F

o
r
d

S
o
u
t
h
a
m

p
t
o
n

H
a
n
t
s
 
 
S

O
5
3
 
4
P

H

1
8
1
9
-
1
0
5

M
r
 
J
 
B

u
t
t
i
g
i
e
g

1
 
W

a
r
w

i
c
k
 
C

l
o
s
e

C
h
a
n
d
l
e
r
s
 
F

o
r
d

S
o
u
t
h
a
m

p
t
o
n

H
a
n
t
s
 
 
S

O
5
3
 
4
P

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
S

R
E

C
E

P
T

I
O

N

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
2

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
3

(
S

c
a

l
e

 
1

 
:
1

0
0

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

(
S

c
a

l
e

 
1

 
:
1

0
0

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
1

E
N

-
S

U
I
T

E

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

L
O

U
N

G
E

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

W
C

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

/
D

I
N

E
R

E
N

-
S

U
I
T

E

B B

ENTRANCE

B B

A
u
g
u
s
t
 
2
0
1
9

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
Building works not to commence until the necessary Planning & Building control

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
approvals have been granted.

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
Contractors, subcontractors & suppliers are to check all relevant dimensions,

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
site & building levels before commencing any shop drawings, fabrications,

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
or building works.

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
Any discrepancies found in dimensions or levels to be reported to MARTECH Ltd

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
thus enabling further checks to be carried out.

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Methods of construction & materials used are the responsibility of the building

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
contractor assigned to the project.

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
& is not a detailed working drawing.

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
This drawing is intended for Planning & Building Regulation applications only

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Project Number

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
Drawing Number

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
Home Address

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
Client

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
Site Address

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
Measurements shown are in millimeters

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
3.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
1.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
0.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
0.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
3.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
2.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
1.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
4.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
2.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
5.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
4.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
SVP

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
SVP

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
WARDROBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
DRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
1:60 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
1:60 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
STORAGE/FRIDGE/FREZZER

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
B/BAR



C
O

N
T

R
O

L
L

E
D

 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

T
H

E
 
P

A
R

T
Y

 
W

A
L

L

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

S
 
&

 
S

U
B

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

S

S
E

R
V

I
C

E
 
C

A
B

L
E

 
E

N
T

R
Y

M
E

T
E

R
 
B

O
X

E
S

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

A
L

 
S

A
F

E
T

Y

A
s
 
S

h
o
w

n

0
8

A

E
m

a
i
l
:

m
a
r
t
e
c
h

@
t
a
l
k
t
a
l
k
.
n
e

t

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
D

e
s
i
g
n
e
r

M
A

R
T

E
C

H

T
e
r
r
y
 
M

a
r
s
t
o
n

T
e

l
e

/
F

a
x
:

0
1

4
8
9

 
8
9

4
7
0

2

M
o

b
i
l
e

:

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
L
t
d

&
 
C

A
D

 
D

r
a
u
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
S

e
r
v
i
c
e
s

0
7

4
4
3

 
0
1

6
9
5

9

A
l
l
 
n
e
w

 
w

o
r
k
s
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
c
a
r
r
i
e
d
 
o
u
t
 
i
n
 
a
c
c
o
r
d
a
n
c
e
 
w

i
t
h

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
R

e
g
s
 
2
0
1
0
 
a
n
d
 
a
l
l
 
c
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
c
o
d
e
s
 
o
f
 
p
r
a
c
t
i
c
e

P
A

P
E

R
 
S

I
Z

E
 
A

3
 
-
 
S

C
A

L
E

 
1
:
1
0
0

P
A

P
E

R
 
S

I
Z

E
 
A

3
 
-
 
S

C
A

L
E

 
1
:
5
0

(
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
 
s
u
b
j
e
c
t
 
t
o
 
r
e
v
i
s
i
o
n
 
u
n
t
i
l
 
f
u
l
l
y
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
b
y
 
b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l
)

A
3

S
H

E
E

T

A
3

S
H

E
E

T

1
 
W

a
r
w

i
c
k
 
C

l
o
s
e

C
h
a
n
d
l
e
r
s
 
F

o
r
d

S
o
u
t
h
a
m

p
t
o
n

H
a
n
t
s
 
 
S

O
5
3
 
4
P

H

1
8
1
9
-
1
0
5

M
r
 
J
 
B

u
t
t
i
g
i
e
g

1
 
W

a
r
w

i
c
k
 
C

l
o
s
e

C
h
a
n
d
l
e
r
s
 
F

o
r
d

S
o
u
t
h
a
m

p
t
o
n

H
a
n
t
s
 
 
S

O
5
3
 
4
P

H

E
L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

(
S

c
a

l
e

 
1

 
:
1

0
0

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
D

E
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

(
S

c
a

l
e

 
1

 
:
1

0
0

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

R
O

N
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

(
S

c
a

l
e

 
1

 
:
1

0
0

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

E
A

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

(
S

c
a

l
e

 
1

 
:
1

0
0

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
D

E
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

R
E

N
D

E
R

A
u
g
u
s
t
 
2
0
1
9

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
THE NOTICE SHOULD INCLUDE A DECLARATION SIGNED BY A SUITABLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
THE LOCAL AUTHORITY SHOULD BE GIVEN NOTICE CONFIRMING THAT ALL FIXED

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
BUILDING SERVICES HAVE BEEN COMMISSIONED WITH A PROCEDURE APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE, NOT MORE THAN 30 DAYS AFTER COMPLETION

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
OF THE WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
QUALIFIED PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
RESOLUTION PROCEDURE.  (REFER TO THE PARTY WALL ACT 1996)

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
WHEREVER POSSIBLE WITHOUT THE NEED TO ACTIVATE THE DISPUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
IT IS PREFERABLE THAT THE OWNERS REACH AGREEMENT BETWEEN THEMSELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
SERVE A 'PARTY WALL ACT NOTICE' TO ADJOINING OWNERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
IF NECESSARY, AT LEAST TWO MONTHS BEFORE THE PLANNED STARTING DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
GROUND LEVEL IS SHOWN PROVISIONALLY & MUST COMPLY WITH THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS & BUILDING INSPECTORS REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
CONTRACTORS & SUBCONTRACTORS TO CHECK NATURE & POSITION OF ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. APPROPRIATE PRECAUTIONS MUST BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
BOUNDARIES, ABOVE & BELOW GROUND SERVICES, DRAINS & SITE FEATURES 

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
CHECK GROUND CONDITIONS BEFORE WORK COMMENCES. ALL WORK BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
TAKEN PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
EXISTING ROOF TILES

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
IN TYPE, COLOUR & TEXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
TILES TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
ROOF TERMINAL SHALL BE DISCUSSED WITH THE CLIENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
ANY METER BOXES REQUIRED BY THE ELECTRICITY BOARD, SHALL BE BUILT IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
BY THE BUILDER, IN A POSITION AGREED BY THE ELECTRICITY BOARD AND THE CLIENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
IF AN OVERHEAD SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY THE ELECTRICITY BOARD. THE POSITION & TYPE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
SERVICE CABLE ENTRY DUCT IN THE FOUNDATIONS, TERMINATING UNDER THE MAIN FUSE BOARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
AN UNDERGROUND ELECTRICITY SUPPLY SHALL BE TAKEN INTO THE BUILDING THROUGH A

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
ALL NEW ELECTRICAL WORK IS TO BE DESIGNED, INSTALLED, INSPECTED AND

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH BS7671. (I.E.E. WIRING REGULATIONS 17th EDITION)

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
THE WORKS ARE TO BE UNDERTAKEN BY AN INSTALLER REGISTERED UNDER A

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
SUITABLE ELECTRICAL SELF CERTIFICATION SCHEME, OR ALTERNATIVELY BY A

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
SUITABLE QUALIFIED PERSON.

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
BUILDING CONTROL ON COMPLETION OF THE WORKS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE & A COPY OF THE ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
TEST CERTIFICATE IS TO BE PRODUCED BY THAT PERSON & PRESENTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
Building works not to commence until the necessary Planning & Building control

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
approvals have been granted.

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
Contractors, subcontractors & suppliers are to check all relevant dimensions,

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
site & building levels before commencing any shop drawings, fabrications,

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
or building works.

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
Any discrepancies found in dimensions or levels to be reported to MARTECH Ltd

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
thus enabling further checks to be carried out.

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
Methods of construction & materials used are the responsibility of the building

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
contractor assigned to the project.

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
& is not a detailed working drawing.

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
This drawing is intended for Planning & Building Regulation applications only

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
Project Number

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
Drawing Number

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
Home Address

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
Client

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
Site Address

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
Measurements shown are in millimeters

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
3.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
1.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
0.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
0.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
3.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
2.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
1.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
4.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
2.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
5.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
4.00 m

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
FACING BRICKWORK TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
EXISTING BUILDING BRICKWORK

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
IN TYPE, COLOUR & TEXTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
FACING BRICKWORK TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
EXISTING BUILDING BRICKWORK

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
IN TYPE, COLOUR & TEXTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
20mm THK. IN TWO COATS

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
1:1:6 CEMENT/LIME/SAND ON BRICKWORK & LIGHTWEIGHT BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
1:1/2:4 CEMENT/LIME/SAND ON CONCRETE BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
WITH WATERPROOF ADDITIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
EXISTING ROOF TILES

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
IN TYPE, COLOUR & TEXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
TILES TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
LEAD FLASHING TO BS EN 12588 IN ACCORDANCE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
150 mm UPSTAND & SUITABLE CAVITY TRAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
LEAD DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
REFER TO TABLES ON DRG NO.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
PROVIDED ALONG ALL ROOF TO WALL ABUTMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
Amendments as required by local authority (Planning Dept.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Aug'20

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
A



 
 
 

 
 APPLICATION NO. 19/01821/FULLS 
 APPLICATION TYPE FULL APPLICATION - SOUTH 
 REGISTERED 31.07.2019 
 APPLICANT Mr and Mrs Ardani 
 SITE Redburn Farm, Green Pond Lane, Ampfield, SO51 

9BR,  AMPFIELD  
 PROPOSAL Retrospective application for the demolition of the 

timber and brick barn and the erection of a new 
dwelling 

 AMENDMENTS Amended barn plans/elevations – 24.10.2019 
Amended Site Plan – 05.11.2019 
Tracking Site Plan – 28.02.2020 
Section Thru Barn – 05.08.2020 

 CASE OFFICER Mr Nathan Glasgow 
  

Background paper (Local Government Act 1972 Section 100D) 
 

 
1.0 INTRODUCTION  
1.1 The application is presented to the Southern Area Planning Committee at the 

request of a Member for the reason of local public interest. 
 
2.0 SITE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION 
2.1 The application site is located within the village of Ampfield, with its own 

access directly south from the A3090.  Directly to the east is Green Pond Lane, 
and directly north across the A3090 is Morleys Green. 

 
3.0 PROPOSAL 
3.1 Retrospective application for the demolition of the timber and brick barn and 

the erection of a new dwelling.  The new dwelling shows four bedrooms but 
this could be interpreted also as a five bed dwelling; the ground floor contains 
a kitchen and living room, with three bedrooms.  A mezzanine to the northern 
section of the building provides a further bedroom and study. 
 

3.2 The application is made following the granting of planning permission 
(18/01977/FULLS) to convert the existing barn to a dwelling; however this barn 
was demolished prior to conversion works taking place and as such, planning 
permission is now sought for the new dwelling.  The dwelling would be of 
similar scale and design to the previously demolished barn that was set for 
conversion. 
 

3.3 The proposed dwelling would be of the exact dimensions as the previous barn; 
both the barn and the dwelling measure at 8.7m wide x 26.3m deep with a 
ridge height of 5.9m.  Eaves height is at 3m while the lower sill of the roof lights 
measure at 3.60m. 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 23

ITEM 8



4.0 HISTORY 
4.1 19/01992/FULLS – Erection of garage and workshop building – Permission 

28.10.2019. 
 

4.2 19/01112/FULLS – Erection of garage and workshop building – Refused (lack 
of ecological information) 06.08.2019. 
 

4.3 18/01977/FULLS – Erection of single dwelling and conversion of barn to single 
dwelling – Permission 02.10.2018. 
 

4.4 16/01046/FULLS – Conversion of barn into 2 bedroom dwelling and erection of 
two 5 bedroom houses – Permission 21.07.2016. 

 

5.0 CONSULTATIONS 
5.1 Conservation – No objection subject to conditions. 

 

5.2 Environmental Protection – No objection subject to conditions. 
 

5.3 HCC Ecology – No objection. 
 

5.4 HCC Highways – Objection requiring a tracking site plan is submitted. 
 

Case Officer note: Tracking site plan submitted to requirement set out by HCC 
Highways, and is considered to have overcome this objection. 
 

5.5 Landscape – No objection. 
 

5.6 Trees – No objection. 
 

6.0 REPRESENTATIONS Expired 08.07.2020 
6.1 Ampfield Parish Council – Objection 

 Unsuitable location for dwelling 

 Detrimental impact upon neighbours 

 Out of character development 

 Overdevelopment 

 Parking and vehicle layout 

 Non-compliance with LHW4 

 Demolition in Conservation Area 
 

6.2 Romsey & District Society – Comment made over potential overlooking. 
 

6.3 Objections received from: 

 The Old Bakery, Winchester Road 

 The Old Village Store, Winchester Road 

 New Barn, Winchester Road 

 2 Green Pond Lane, Ampfield 

 6 Green Pond Lane, Ampfield 

 The School House, Ampfield 

 19 Morleys Green, Ampfield 
 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 24



 
 
6.4 Summary of objections: 

 Overdevelopment 

 Proximity to neighbouring properties/loss of privacy 

 Noise from parking and parking layout 

 Light pollution from roof lights and glazed doors 

 Water table problems 

 Unlawful demolition of a heritage building in a conservation area 

 Unsafe gas flue 

 Lack of dimensions provided 

 Enforcement action? 

 Re-use of materials not possible 

 Nitrate neutrality 
 
7.0 POLICY 
7.1 Government Guidance 

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 

National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG) 

 

7.2 Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016)(RLP) 

SD1: Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development 

COM2: Settlement Hierarchy 

E1: High Quality Development in the Borough 

E2: Protect, Conserve and Enhance the Landscape Character of the Borough 

E5: Biodiversity 

E8: Pollution 

E9: Heritage 

LHW4: Amenity 

T1: Managing Movement 

T2: Parking Standards 

 

7.3 Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) 

Revised Ampfield Village Design Statement 

 
8.0 PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 
8.1 The main planning considerations are: 

 Principle of development 

 Impact on character and appearance of the area 

 Impact on trees 

 Impact on ecology 

 Impact on the Conservation Area 

 Impact on neighbouring amenity 

 Impact on highways and parking provision 
 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 25



8.2 Principle of development 
The application site is located within the settlement boundary of Ampfield as 
defined by the Inset Maps of the Revised Local Plan.  Development within the 
settlement areas is considered to be acceptable in principle under Policy 
COM2, provided that the proposal is in accordance with other relevant local 
and national plan policy. 
 

8.3 Impact on character and appearance of the area 
Policy E1 seeks to approve development which is of a high quality in terms of 
design and local distinctiveness.  The proposal is for the rebuilding of a 
recently demolished barn, which has planning permission to be converted to a 
dwelling, to the same size and scale (and same footprint) with similar materials 
as that previously demolished.  The alterations that differ from the approved 
conversion include two additional roof lights, a porch and patio doors; these 
alterations, the proposed materials and the rebuild itself are considered to 
complement the design and local distinctiveness of the area. 
 

8.4 Despite the current public views of the site do not include the demolished barn, 
sufficient weight should be placed upon the barn which had been a character 
feature of the site and surrounding area, and also the intended conversion of 
the demolished barn which had been granted planning permission.  The 
proposal is considered to complement and respect the character of the area in 
terms of the barns size, scale and materials, which provide a neutral visual 
appearance to the character of the area as there is minimal change to the 
previous character and appearance of the site.  The proposal is considered to 
be in accordance with Policy E1 of the Revised Local Plan. 
 

8.5 Impact on trees 
An area TPO (TPO.TVBC.197) is located at the northern boundary of the site, 
while the remaining site is bounded by extensive tree coverage.  However, the 
barn is to be built on existing footprints which would not impact upon the roots 
of the trees on the site.  Furthermore, due to previous works carried out on the 
site, the trees have been subject to tree protection.  The proposal would not 
cause a detrimental impact to the trees on and surrounding the site and is 
therefore in accordance with Policy E2 of the Revised Local Plan. 
 

8.6 Impact on ecology 
Previous planning history on the site has been supported by extensive 
ecological survey and report.  One of these reports, by enims in September 
2018, included a mitigation strategy which has been considered acceptable by 
HCC Ecology.  Subject to a condition requiring development to proceed in 
accordance with this mitigation strategy, the proposal would be in accordance 
with Policy E5. 
 

8.7 Nitrate neutrality 
Applications for additional dwellings within the buffer zone of the Solent SPA 
are required to be nitrate neutral.  A finalised nitrate budget calculation and 
proposed mitigation has been submitted to the LPA, and an Appropriate 
Assessment submitted to Natural England for consideration.  Natural England 
raise no objection subject to securing mitigation in perpetuity.  The mitigation 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 26



off-setting land is located within the wider application site and has been 
secured through a pending s106 agreement.  This will secure its retention as 
public open space and removed from agriculture.  As such, the proposed 
development does not conflict with the Habitats Regulations and accords with 
Policy E5 of the Revised Local Plan. 
 

8.8 Impact on the Conservation Area 
The application site is located within the Ampfield Conservation Area.  The 
Conservation Officer has assessed the proposal and considers that the design 
of the new barn is sufficiently similar to the demolished barn.  Subject to 
conditions requesting material and joinery detail, the proposal would have a 
neutral impact upon the Conservation Area as the visual appearance would not 
be altered significantly.  The proposal is considered to be in accordance with 
Policy E9 of the Revised Local Plan. 
 

8.9 Impact on neighbouring amenity 
The rebuilding of the barn, in isolation, would not provide any further detriment 
to the amenity of neighbouring properties as the building is of the same size 
and scale as the previous barn that was on-site.  However, concern has been 
raised with regards to overlooking, privacy and light and noise pollution. 
 

8.10 Overlooking/privacy 
As addressed previously, the site is bounded by extensive tree coverage which 
is considered to remove any concern of overlooking or a loss of privacy to the 
occupants of dwellings in Green Pond Lane.  The proposal includes a 
mezzanine first floor, with five roof lights (four to the west roof slope, one to the 
east).  The dwellings to the west, New Barn and The Old Bakery, are 
separated by a c1.8m high fence, with separation distance between the 
buildings of approximately 3.70m.  However, a section drawing has been 
submitted which confirms the lower sill of the roof light would be 1.68m high, 
slightly below permitted development limits.  At this height, the ability for a 
person to open a roof light and view downwards to neighbouring garden areas 
is restricted due to the roof slope below and the general height of the roof light. 
 

8.11 Light and noise pollution 
The roof lights are not considered to be a source of light pollution above 
normal residential standards, and neither are the additional glazed doors at 
ground floor level.  Furthermore, the noise which would emanate from the 
dwelling would be what is expected from a residential site, including that of 
parking cars, and no different to the noise that would emanate from the 
previously approved, converted barn. 
 

8.12 The occupants of the dwelling would be provided garden space to both the 
north and south of the dwelling.  The combined area is considered to amount 
to an acceptable area to provide future occupants with amenable outdoor 
space.  The proposal is not considered to result in overlooking, a loss of light 
or a loss of privacy to neighbouring properties and is therefore in accordance 
with Policy LHW4 of the Revised Local Plan. 

 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 27



 
 
8.13 Impact on highway safety and parking provision 

The application has been assessed by Hampshire Highways, who are the 
highway authority.  The initial site layout has been amended in order to provide 
adequate parking and manoeuvrability around the site and this has been 
supported by HCC Highways.  Additional detail has been provided with regards 
to the turning arrangement for refuse vehicles; this has been plotted on the 
updated site plan and is considered acceptable.  In addition to this, the Waste 
and Recycling team consider the layout to be well-thought and is supported.  
The proposal is considered to be in accordance with Policy T1 of the Revised 
Local Plan. 
 

8.14 The barn would have five bedrooms; this figure requires a minimum of three 
off-road car parking spaces to be provided.  These have been provided (one 
directly south of the site and two to the north of the previously approved 
garage building) and this is considered to meet the requirements as set out in 
Annex G.  The proposal therefore accords with Policy T2 of the Revised Local 
Plan. 
 

8.15 Other matters 
Paragraph 6.4 has summarised the content of the objections received.  Issues 
concerning neighbouring amenity and nitrate neutrality have previously been 
addressed above. 
 

8.16 Overdevelopment 
It has been suggested that the proposal results in overdevelopment, due to the 
site being constrained by its size and the provision of a five bed dwelling.  In 
size and scale terms, the proposal is no different to the previous, historical 
layout of the site.  In terms of overdevelopment, there is little difference 
between a two or five bed dwelling, particularly on an existing residential site 
with similar vehicle movements.  It must also be noted that in 2016, planning 
permission was granted to convert this barn but to replace the other dwelling 
on site with two; this proposal is a reduction from planning history and is 
prevalent with actual built form on site. 
  

8.17 Water table problems 
The application site is not located with a flood zone; any issues surrounding 
water table problems is to be addressed under Building Regulations rather 
than planning. 
 

8.18 Unlawful demolition of a heritage building in a conservation area 
The building that was demolished was not considered to be a heritage asset, 
or a non-designated heritage asset.  Permission is required for the demolition 
of a building in a conservation area and this has been sought by the 
submission of this planning application. 
 

 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 28



 
 
8.19 Unsafe gas flue 

A gas flue was initially indicated on the submitted plans, but this detail has 
been removed from the amended drawings and as such, is not under 
consideration.  Due to being located within a conservation area, permission is 
required for a gas flue were it located on a principal or side elevation and with 
this in mind, it is considered appropriate to recommend a condition to provide 
details of any flue which may be installed. 
 

8.20 Lack of measurements provided 
The drawings were not annotated with measurements but were “to scale”; this 
is considered acceptable under national and local guidelines.  However, the 
design and access statement does confirm that the barn would be of the same 
size and scale as the demolished barn.  These measurements are addressed 
in paragraph 3.3 above. 
 

8.21 Re-use of materials 
The barn is to be constructed using similar materials to the previously 
demolished barn.  Due to the barn not considered a heritage asset which adds 
much visual and historic interest to the conservation area, it has not been 
necessitated that a re-use of materials is required.  It has however been 
considered appropriate to recommend that samples of external materials are 
submitted and approved by the LPA under a planning condition. 

 
9.0 CONCLUSION 
9.1 Subject to the signing of a legal agreement to offset an area of agricultural land 

in mitigation to nitrate neutrality, the proposal is considered to accord with both 
local and national planning policy and is therefore acceptable. 

 
10.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 Subject to the securing and completion of a legal agreement regarding 

the offsetting of the associated agricultural land in perpetuity, 
PERMISSION is granted subject to: 

 1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun within three 
years from the date of this permission. 
Reason:  To comply with the provision of Section 91 of the Town 
and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended by Section 51 of the 
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004. 

 2. The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in 
complete accordance with the details shown on the submitted plan 
numbers: 
Existing Elevations - 6932.02 
Barn Floor Plans - 6932.020 E 
Barn Elevations - 6932.021 E 
Proposed Site Plan - 6932.025 H 
Tracking Plan - 6932.028 
Reason:  For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper 
planning. 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 29



 
 
 3. No development shall take place above DPC level of the 

development hereby permitted until samples and details of the 
materials to be used in the construction of all external surfaces 
hereby permitted have been submitted to and approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in 
accordance with the approved details. 
Reason:  To ensure the development has a satisfactory external 
appearance in the interest of visual amenities in accordance with 
Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016) Policy E1. 

 4. Prior to the development reaching DCP levels, large scale details of 
all  external joinery (1:5 elevation, 1:2 section) including vertical and 
horizontal cross-sections  through openings to show the positions 
of  joinery within openings shall be submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
Reason:  To ensure that the details would preserve the character of 
the conservation area in accordance with Test Valley Borough 
Revised Local Plan (2016) Policy E9. 

 5. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning 
(General Permitted Development) Order 2015 (or any order revoking 
and re-enacting that Order with or without modification), no 
additional buildings, fences, walls or other forms of boundary 
treatment shall be erected other than those expressly authorised by 
this permission. 
Reason: In order that the Local Planning Authority can exercise 
control in the locality in the interest of the local amenities in 
accordance with Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016) 
Policy COM2. 

 6. Development shall proceed in accordance with the submitted 
ecology report and reptile mitigation strategy (enims September 
2018). 
Reason: To avoid impacts to reptiles, in accordance with Test Valley 
Borough Revised Local Plan policy E5. 

 7. The development hereby approved shall be designed and built to 
meet Regulation 36 2 (b) requirement of 110 litres/person/day water 
efficiency set out in part G2 of Building Regulations 2015. 
Reason: In the interests of improving water usage efficiency in 
accordance with policy E7 of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local 
Plan 2016. 

 8. Prior to first occupation, details of any flue to be installed shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. The flue(s) shall be installed in accordance with the 
approved details.   
Reason:  To ensure that the details would not result in a detrimental 
impact to neighbouring properties in accordance with Test Valley 
Borough Revised Local Plan (2016) Policies E8 and LHW4. 

 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 30



 Note to applicant: 
 1. In reaching this decision Test Valley Borough Council (TVBC) has 

had regard to the National Planning Policy Framework and takes a 
positive and proactive approach to development proposals focused 
on solutions. TVBC work with applicants and their agents in a 
positive and proactive manner offering a pre-application advice 
service and updating applicants/agents of issues that may arise in 
dealing with the application and where possible suggesting 
solutions. 
 
 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 31



Farm

Redburn

7

9

6

1

4

3

2

8

LB

64.0m

TCB

1
8

40

20

10

12

1
6

14

1
9

House

The Old

Cottage

11

Linden

Bakery

A
p

p
le

 T
re

e

MORLEYS G
REEN

The School

G
R

E
E

N
 P

O
N

D
 L

A
N

E

Tuckt In

C
h

a
rs

w
o

o
d

Kilakito

The Old Police House

Ampfield Golf Club

1

9

7

1

2

C
o

tta
g

e

T
ra

c
k

New

Flats

Barn

Green Pond

Allotment Gardens

REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING

 WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE CONTROLLER OF

 HER MAJESTY’S STATIONERY OFFICER © CROWN COPYRIGHT. 

UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT 

AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.

TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL LICENCE No. 100024295 2013 Scale:1:1,250

N
Siteplan

Not Set

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 32

pbpf_2
Rectangle

pbpf_3
Text Box
19/01821/FULLS



E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
t
r
e

e
 
(
n

o
2

5
 
c
a

t
e

g
o

r
y
 
C

 
i
n

 
t
r
e

e
 
s
c
h

e
d

u
l
e

)
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
r
e

m
o

v
e

d

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
w

i
d

e
n

e
d

a
s
 
p

e
r
 
r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

t
i
o

n
s
 
i
n

 
h

i
g

h
w

a
y
s
 
r
e

p
o

r
t

N
e
w

 
h
e
d
g
i
n
g
 
p
l
a
n
t
e
d
 
t
o

b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
a

g
r
i
c
u

l
t
u

r
a

l
 
b

u
i
l
d

i
n

g
 
o

u
t
s
i
d

e
 
o

f
 
a

p
p

l
i
c
a

t
i
o

n

D
w

e
l
l
i
n

g

V

i

e

w

 

t

o

 

F

i

e

l

d

s

B

a

c

k

F

r

o

n

t

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
t
r
e

e
s
 
a

l
o

n
g

 
b

o
u

n
d

a
r
y
 
r
e

t
a

i
n

e
d

u
n

a
l
t
e

r
e

d
 
b

y
 
t
h

e
 
s
c
h

e
m

e

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
b

u
i
l
d

i
n

g
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
r
e

b
u

i
l
t
 
t
o

 
f
o

r
m

d
w

e
l
l
i
n

g
 
a

s
 
d

e
t
a

i
l
e

d
 
o

n
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s
 
6

8
3

2
.
2

0
 
a

n
d

 
2

1

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
d
r
i
v
e
w

a
y
 
u
p
 
g
r
a
d
e
d

t
o

 
s
u

i
t
 
n

e
w

 
d

w
e

l
l
i
n

g
s
.
 
T

o
 
b

e
 
f
o

r
m

e
d

o
f
 
p

e
r
m

e
a

b
l
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n

N
e

w
 
B

a
r
n

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
b

o
u

n
d

a
r
y
 
r
e

t
a

i
n

e
d

 
a

s
 
e

x
i
s
t
i
n

g

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
b

o
u

n
d

a
r
y
 
r
e

t
a

i
n

e
d

 
a

s
 
e

x
i
s
t
i
n

g

N
e

w
 
s
e

w
a

g
e

 
t
r
e

a
t
m

e
n

t
 
p

l
a

n
t

a
s
 
p

e
r
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
n

o
t
e

s

S
o

a
k
a

w
a

y
 
s
y
s
t
e

m
 
f
r
o

m
 
b

a
r
n

 
t
r
e

a
t
m

e
n

t
 
p

l
a

n
t

t
o

 
b

e
 
s
i
z
e

d
 
t
o

 
s
u

i
t
 
p

o
r
o

s
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
g

r
o

u
n

d

a
n

d
 
a

s
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
n

o
t
e

s

N
e

w
 
s
e

t
 
o

f
 
g

a
t
e

s
 
i
n

s
t
a

l
l
e

d
 
m

i
n

i
m

u
m

 
o

f
 
4

.
5

m
 
b

a
c
k
 
f
r
o

m
 
h

i
g

h
w

a
y
 
e

d
g

e

N
e

w
 
h

e
d

g
i
n

g
 
p

l
a

n
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
b

o
u

n
d

a
r
y

1

.
8

m

 
c

l
o

s

e

 
b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 
f
e

n

c

e

1

.

8

m

 

c

l
o

s

e

 

b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.
8

m

 
c

l
o

s

e

 
b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 
f
e

n

c

e

1

.

8

m

 

c

l
o

s

e

 

b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

8

m

 

c

l
o

s

e

 

b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

2

m

 

p

o

s

t

 

a

n

d

 

r

a

i
l
 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

2

m

 

p

o

s

t

 

a

n

d

 

r

a

i
l
 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

2

m

 

p

o

s

t

 

a

n

d

 

r

a

i

l

 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

8

m

 

c

l
o

s

e

 

b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

8

m

 

c

l

o

s

e

 

b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

8

m

 

c

l

o

s

e

 

b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

8

m

 

c

l

o

s

e

 

b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 

f

e

n

c

e

N
e
w

 
T

r
e
e

S
T

 
/
B

p

N
e
w

 
T

r
e
e

S
T

 
/
 
A

c

N
e
w

 
T

r
e
e

S
T

 
/
B

p

N
e
w

 
T

r
e
e

S
T

 
/
S

a

N
e
w

 
T

r
e
e

S
T

 
/
 
P

a

S
o
a
k
a
w

a
y

4

8

0

0

m

m

4

0

0

0

m

m

L
i
n

e
 
o

f
 
e

x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
t
r
a

c
k
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
w

i
d

e
n

e
d

P
r
o

t
e

c
t
i
v
e

 
s
c
a

f
f
o

l
d

i
n

g
 
a

s
 
p

e
r

A
r
b

o
r
i
c
u

l
t
u

r
a

l
 
I
m

p
a

c
t
 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

P
r
o

t
e

c
t
i
v
e

 
f
e

n
c
i
n

g
 
t
o

 
R

P
A

'
s
 
o

f
 
t
r
e

e
s
 
a

s
 
p

e
r

A
r
b

o
r
i
c
u

l
t
u

r
a

l
 
I
m

p
a

c
t
 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

P
r
o

t
e

c
t
i
v
e

 
f
e

n
c
i
n

g
 
t
o

 
R

P
A

'
s
 
o

f
 
t
r
e

e
s
 
a

s
 
p

e
r

A
r
b

o
r
i
c
u

l
t
u

r
a

l
 
I
m

p
a

c
t
 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

P
r
o

t
e

c
t
i
v
e

 
f
e

n
c
i
n

g
 
t
o

 
R

P
A

'
s
 
o

f
 
t
r
e

e
s
 
a

s
 
p

e
r

A
r
b

o
r
i
c
u

l
t
u

r
a

l
 
I
m

p
a

c
t
 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

P
r
o

t
e

c
t
i
v
e

 
f
e

n
c
i
n

g
 
t
o

 
R

P
A

'
s
 
o

f
 
t
r
e

e
s
 
a

s
 
p

e
r

A
r
b

o
r
i
c
u

l
t
u

r
a

l
 
I
m

p
a

c
t
 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
t
a
r
m

a
c
 
f
r
o
n
t
 
s
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
d
r
i
v
e

c
r
o

s
s
o

v
e

r
 
t
o

 
r
e

m
a

i
n

 
u

n
a

l
t
e

r
e

d
 
b

y
 
t
h

e
 
w

o
r
k
s

N
e

w
 
s
e

c
t
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
d

r
i
v
e

 
u

p
 
t
o

 
1

0
m

 
a

w
a

y
 
f
r
o

m

h
i
g

h
w

a
y
 
e

d
g

e
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
f
o

r
m

e
d

 
o

f
 
p

e
r
m

e
a

b
l
e

b
l
o
c
k
 
p
a
v
i
n
g
 
a
s
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
n
o
t
e
s

A
r
e

a
 
o

f
 
d

r
i
v
e

 
t
o

 
b

e
 
f
o

r
m

e
d

 
o

n
 
n

o
n

-
d

i
g

c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
a

s
 
p

e
r
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
n

o
t
e

s

A
r
e

a
 
o

f
 
d

r
i
v
e

 
t
o

 
b

e
 
f
o

r
m

e
d

 
o

n
 
n

o
n

-
d

i
g

c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
a

s
 
p

e
r
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
n

o
t
e

s

A
r
e
a
 
o
f
 
d
r
i
v
e
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
f
o
r
m

e
d
 
o
n
 
n
o
n
-
d
i
g

c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
a

s
 
p

e
r
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
n

o
t
e

s

A
r
e
a
 
o
f
 
d
r
i
v
e
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
f
o
r
m

e
d
 
o
n
 
n
o
n
-
d
i
g

c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
a

s
 
p

e
r
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
n

o
t
e

s

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
b

o
u

n
d

a
r
y
 
p

l
a

n
t
i
n

g
 
t
o

 
b

e

r
e

i
n

f
o

r
c
e

d
 
/
 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

n
e

w
 
h

e
g

d
e

r
o

w
 
p

l
a

n
t
i
n

g

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
b

o
u

n
d

a
r
y
 
p

l
a

n
t
i
n

g
 
t
o

 
b

e

r
e

i
n

f
o

r
c
e

d
 
/
 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

n
e

w
 
h

e
g

d
e

r
o

w
 
p

l
a

n
t
i
n

g

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
b

o
u

n
d

a
r
y
 
p

l
a

n
t
i
n

g
 
t
o

 
b

e

r
e
i
n
f
o
r
c
e
d
 
/
 
r
e
p
l
a
c
e
d
 
w

i
t
h

n
e

w
 
h

e
g

d
e

r
o

w
 
p

l
a

n
t
i
n

g

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
b

o
u

n
d

a
r
y
 
p

l
a

n
t
i
n

g
 
t
o

 
b

e

r
e
i
n
f
o
r
c
e
d
 
/
 
r
e
p
l
a
c
e
d
 
w

i
t
h

n
e

w
 
h

e
g

d
e

r
o

w
 
p

l
a

n
t
i
n

g

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
b

o
u

n
d

a
r
y
 
p

l
a

n
t
i
n

g
 
t
o

 
b

e

r
e

i
n

f
o

r
c
e

d
 
/
 
r
e

p
l
a

c
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

n
e

w
 
h

e
g

d
e

r
o

w
 
p

l
a

n
t
i
n

g

S
o
a
k
a
w

a
y

N

e

w

 

M

H

N

e

w

 

M

H

N

e

w

 

M

H

S
o
a
k
a
w

a
y

S
o
a
k
a
w

a
y

B

a

c

k

F

r

o

n

t

1
.
2

x
1

.
2

m
 
a

r
e

a
 
o

f
 
h

a
r
d

s
t
a

n
d

i
n

g

f
o

r
 
s
o

l
i
d

 
w

a
s
t
e

 
s
t
o

r
a

g
e

G
a

r
d

e
n

 
S

h
e

d
 
p

r
o

v
i
d

i
n

g

2
n

o
.
 
c
y
c
l
e

 
s
t
o

r
a

g
e

 
s
p

a
c
e

s

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
d

o
r
m

e
r
 
w

i
n

d
o

w
 
a

n
d

r
o

o
f
l
i
g

h
t
 
o

n
 
a

d
j
a

c
e

n
t
 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

R
o

o
f
 
l
i
g

h
t
s
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
i
n

s
t
a

l
l
e

d

t
o

 
r
e

a
r
 
r
o

o
f
 
s
l
o

p
e

,
 
a

l
l

g
l
a

z
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

 
f
r
o

s
t
e

d
 
g

l
a

s
s

N
e

w
 
p

a
r
k
i
n

g
 
f
o

r
 
3

n
o

.
 
c
a

r
s
 
f
o

r
 
r
e

-
b

u
i
l
t
 
b

a
r
n

,

f
o

r
m

e
d

 
u

s
i
n

g
 
n

o
-
d

i
g

 
d

r
i
v
e

 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
a

s

r
e

q
u

i
r
e

d
 
a

n
d

 
a

s
 
s
h

o
w

n

G
a

r
a

g
e

T
u

r
n

i
n

g
 
a

r
r
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t
 
f
o

r
 
1

1
.
2

0
m

 
l
o

n
g

r
e

f
u

s
e

 
v
e

h
i
c
l
e

T
re

e
s,

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 (
S

T
) 
o
r 

H
e
a
vy

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
(H

S
)

C
o
d

e
L
a
tin

C
o
m

m
o
n
 N

a
m

e
A

c

A
c
e
r
 
c
a
m

p
e
s
t
r
e

F
i
e
l
d
 
m

a
p
l
e

A
g

A
l
n
u
s
 
g
l
u
t
i
n
o
s
a

o
m

m
o
n
 
a
l
d
e
r

B
p

B
e
t
l
a
 
p
e
n
d
u
l
a

S
i
l
v
e
r
 
b
i
r
c
h

C
b

C
a
r
p
i
n
u
s
 
b
e
t
u
l
u
s

H
o
r
n
b
e
a
m

J
r

J
u
g
l
a
n
s
 
r
e
g
i
a

W
a
l
n
u
t

P
a

P
r
u
n
u
s
 
a
v
i
u
m

W
i
l
d
 
c
h
e
r
r
y

S
a

S
o
r
b
u
s
 
a
r
i
a

W
h
i
t
e
b
e
a
m

T
r
e
e
s
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
a
d
e
q
u
a
t
e
l
y
 
s
t
a
k
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
g
u
a
r
d
e
d
,
 
r
o
o
t
 
b
a
l
l
e
d
 
o
r
 
p
o
t
 
g
r
o
w

n
 
s
t
o
c
k
.

H
e
d

g
e
s 

m
i
x
e
d
 
n
a
t
i
v
e

L
a
tin

C
o
m

m
o
n
 n

a
m

e
P

re
c
e
n
ta

g
e
 m

ix
C

r
a
t
a
e
g
u
s
 
m

o
n
o
g
y
n
a

H
a
w

t
h
o
r
n

6
5
%

C
o
r
y
l
u
s
 
a
v
e
l
l
a
n
a

H
a
z
e
l

1
5
%

I
I
e
x
 
a
q
u
i
f
o
l
i
u
m

H
o
l
l
y

5
%

P
r
u
n
u
s
 
s
p
i
n
o
s
a

B
l
a
c
k
t
h
o
r
n

5
%

V
i
b
u
r
n
u
m

 
l
a
n
t
a
n
a

W
a
y
f
a
r
i
n
g
 
r
o
s
e

5
%

V
i
b
u
r
n
u
m

 
o
p
u
l
u
s

G
u
e
l
d
e
r
 
r
o
s
e

5
%

H
e
d

g
e
 s

p
e
c
ifi

c
a
tio

n
s:

-
·

S
i
n
g
l
e
 
s
p
e
c
i
e
s
 
b
r
o
a
d
l
e
a
f
 
-
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
d
o
u
b
l
e
 
s
t
a
g
g
e
r
e
d
 
r
o
w

s
 
6
0
-
9
0
c
m

 
t
r
a
n
s
p
l
a
n
t
s

a
t
 
4
5
c
m

 
c
n
e
t
r
e
s
,
 
B

a
m

b
o
o
 
s
t
a
k
e
 
a
n
d
 
s
p
i
r
a
l
 
g
u
a
r
d
.

·
M

i
x
e
d
 
n
a
t
i
v
e
 
-
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
d
o
u
b
l
e
 
s
t
a
g
g
e
r
e
d
 
r
o
w

 
4
5
-
6
0
c
m

 
t
r
a
n
s
p
l
a
n
t
s
 
a
t
 
4
5
c
m

c
e
n
t
r
e
s
,
 
B

a
m

b
o
o
 
s
t
a
k
e
 
a
n
d
 
s
p
i
r
a
l
 
g
u
a
r
d
.

A
m

e
n
ity

 g
ra

ss
e
d

 a
re

a
s:

-
T

o
 
b
e
 
s
e
e
d
e
d
 
w

i
t
h
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
m

i
x
 
s
u
c
h
 
a
s
 
C

o
u
n
t
r
y
w

i
d
e
 
A

m
e
n
i
t
y
 
G

e
n
e
r
a
l
 
s
o
w

n
 
a
t

3
5
-
5
0
g
m

 
p
e
r
 
s
q
u
a
r
e
 
m

e
t
r
e
.
 
G

a
r
d
e
n
s
 
s
e
e
d
e
d
 
o
r
 
t
u
r
f
e
d
 
w

i
t
h
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e

g
r
a
s
s
 
m

i
x
 
a
s
 
a
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
e
.

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
t
r
e
e
s

P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 
m

i
x
 
n
a
t
i
v
e

s
p
e
c
i
e
s
 
h
e
d
g
i
n
g

S
T

 
/
 
S

p
e
c
i
e
s

P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 
S

t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
t
r
e
e

(
8
-
1
0
c
m

 
g
i
r
t
h
)

R
P

A
 
p
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
v
e
 
f
e
n
c
i
n
g

I
n
c
o
m

i
n
g
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
m

a
i
n

I
n
c
o
m

i
n
g
 
w

a
t
e
r
 
m

a
i
n

G

R

E

E

N

 

P

O

N

D

 

L

A

N

E

1

7

1

1

9

8

2

T
h
e

 
O

l
d

 
P

o
l
i
c
e
 
H

o
u

s
e

F
l
a

t
s

G
r
e

e
n

 
P

o
n

d

L
i
n

d
e

n

C
o

t
t
a

g
e

1

2

3

4

N
e

w
B

a
r
n

T
h

e
 
O

l
d

B
a

k
e

r
y

T
C

B

L
B

6
4

.
0

m

C
r
o
w

n
 
C

o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t
.
 
 
A

l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.
 
 
L
i
c
e
n
c
e
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
 
1
0
0
0
2
0
4
4
9

.
Re

vi
sio

n

BC
M

Th
e 

O
ld

 D
ai

ry
W

in
ch

es
te

r H
ill

Su
tt

on
 S

co
tn

ey
N

ea
r W

in
ch

es
te

r
Ha

m
ps

hi
re

SO
21

 3
N

Z

t 0
19

62
 7

63
 9

00
w

w
w

.b
cm

.c
o.

uk

Dr
aw

in
g 

N
o.

Dr
aw

n 
By

Sc
al

e

Dr
aw

in
g 

Ti
tle

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Cl
ie

nt

Sh
ee

t S
ize

A1

Cr
ea

tio
n 

Da
te

M
r a

nd
 M

rs
 A

rd
an

i

Ba
rn

 a
t R

ed
bu

rn
 F

ar
m

69
32

Si
te

 a
nd

 lo
ca

tio
n 

pl
an

1:
20

0,
 1

:1
25

0

JFFe
b 

20
19 02

5
H

N
O

TE
S:

1.
Th

is 
dr

aw
in

g 
re

m
ai

ns
 th

e 
co

py
rig

ht
 o

f B
CM

2.
Al

l d
im

en
sio

ns
 a

nd
 le

ve
ls 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

 p
rio

r t
o 

w
or

ks
 c

om
m

en
ci

ng
.

3.
Do

 n
ot

 sc
al

e 
fr

om
 th

is 
dr

aw
in

g.
 U

se
 fi

gu
re

d 
di

m
en

sio
ns

 o
nl

y.
4.

An
y 

di
sc

re
pa

nc
ie

s f
ou

nd
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

.
5.

Th
is 

dr
aw

in
g 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ad

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 su

b-
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s a
nd

 sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
dr

aw
in

gs
.

6.
CA

D 
Fi

le
 n

am
e:

 B
ar

n 
'E

'_
re

co
ve

r.d
w

g
7.

If 
BC

M
 lo

go
 is

 n
ot

 in
 c

ol
ou

r t
hi

s i
s n

ot
 a

n 
or

ig
in

al
 d

ra
w

in
g

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
v

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n
By

E
23

:0
8:

19
M

in
or

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 b

ar
n

JF
F

17
:0

9:
19

Ch
an

ge
s t

o 
pa

rk
in

g 
la

yo
ut

JF
G

16
:1

0:
19

Ge
ne

ra
l c

ha
ng

es
JF

H
04

:1
1:

19
Ad

ju
st

m
en

t o
f t

ur
ni

ng
 fo

r r
ef

us
e 

ve
hi

cl
e 

an
d 

ad
di

tio
n 

of
 g

ar
ag

e
JF

M
et

er
s

1:
20

0

10
20

PR
O

DU
CT

IO
N

S
i
t
e

 
P

l
a

n
 
a

t
 
1

:
2

0
0

L
o

c
a

t
i
o

n
 
P

l
a

n
 
1

:
1

2
5

0

M
et

er
s

1:
12

50

62
.5

12
5

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
63.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
61.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
62.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
62.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
63.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
64.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
64.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
64.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
64.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
64.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
63.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
64.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
64.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
65.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
65.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
64.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
64.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
63.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
64.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
64.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
64.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
63.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
63.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
63.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
62.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
62.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
62.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
62.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
62.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
62.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
62.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
63.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
63.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
63.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
63.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
63.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
64.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
64.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
61.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
62.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
62.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
62.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
62.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
62.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
cl64.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
cl63.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
64.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
63.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
63.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
63.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
64.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
64.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
64.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
63.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
62.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
62.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
62.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
62.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
62.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
63.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
61.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
61.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
61.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
62.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
62.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
62.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
64.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
64.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
64.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
62.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
64.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
64.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
65.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
63.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
63.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
62.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
64.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
64.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
64.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
64.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
64.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
64.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
65.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
64.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
64.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
64.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
64.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
64.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
63.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
63.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
63.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
63.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
64.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
63.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
62.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
61.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
61.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
62.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
62.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
62.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
61.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
62.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
62.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
62.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
63.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
62.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
62.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
63.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
62.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
62.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
62.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
64.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
65.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
62.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
61.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
61.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
61.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
61.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
61.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
61.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
62.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
62.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
62.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
62.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
62.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
64.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
64.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
64.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
63.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
63.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
64.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
64.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
65.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
64.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
64.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
64.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
64.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
63.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
63.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
64.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
62.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
62.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
62.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
62.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
62.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
61.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
62.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
62.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
62.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
62.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
63.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
62.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
63.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
65.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
65.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
63.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
63.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
63.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
63.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
63.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
63.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
63.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
63.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
63.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
61.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
th

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
63.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
fh

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
wsv

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
wsv

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
gu

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
bl

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
bl

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
bl

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
bl

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
bt

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
72.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
69.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
72.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
70.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
74.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
79.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
73.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
75.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
74.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
65.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
77.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
73.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
74.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
74.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
64.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
63.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
64.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
63.91



Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 34



R

o

o

f

l

i

g

h

t

V
o

i
d

 
o

v
e

r

S
t
u

d
y

F
i
r
s
t
 
F

l
o

o
r
 
P

l
a

n

1
.
8
m

 
h
e
a
d
r
o
o
m

 
l
i
n
e

V
o

i
d

 
o

v
e

r
V

o
i
d

 
o

v
e

r

u
p

E
a
v
e
s
 
b
e
a
m

 
b
e
l
o
w

E
a
v
e
s
 
b
e
a
m

 
b
e
l
o
w

E
a
v
e
s
 
b
e
a
m

 
b
e
l
o
w

E
a
v
e
s
 
b
e
a
m

 
b
e
l
o
w

E
a
v
e
s
 
b
e
a
m

 
b
e
l
o
w

Line of truss

Line of truss

Line of truss

Line of truss

1
.
8
m

 
h
e
a
d
r
o
o
m

 
l
i
n
e

1
.
8
m

 
h
e
a
d
r
o
o
m

 
l
i
n
e

1
.
8
m

 
h
e
a
d
r
o
o
m

 
l
i
n
e

L
i
n
e
 
o
f
 
p
u
r
l
i
n

R
o
o
f
l
i
g
h
t

R
o
o
f
l
i
g
h
t

R
o
o
f
l
i
g
h
t

B
e

d
r
o

o
m

 
5

B
a

t
h

r
o

o
m

R
o

o
f
 
l
i
g

h
t
s
 
i
n

s
t
a

l
l
e

d
 
t
o

 
r
e

a
r
 
r
o

o
f
 
s
l
o

p
e

 
l
i
g

h
t
i
n

g
 
r
o

o
m

s
 
b

e
l
o

w

t
o

 
b

e
 
g

l
a

z
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

 
f
r
o

s
t
e

d
 
g

l
a

s
s

5
4

7
3

,
1

2

4
9

6
9

,
6

5

3
1

0
0

,
4

1

4000

4000

1800

R
o
o
f
l
i
g
h
t

R
o

o
f
 
l
i
g

h
t
s
 
i
n

s
t
a

l
l
e

d
 
t
o

 
r
e

a
r
 
r
o

o
f
 
s
l
o

p
e

 
l
i
g

h
t
i
n

g
 
r
o

o
m

s
 
b

e
l
o

w

t
o

 
b

e
 
g

l
a

z
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

 
f
r
o

s
t
e

d
 
g

l
a

s
s

D
r
e
s
s
i
n
g
 
r
o
o
m

B
e
d
r
o
o
m

 
3

B
e
d
r
o
o
m

 
1

E
n
-
S

u
i
t
e

K
i
t
c
h
e
n

S
i
t
t
i
n
g
 
r
o
o
m

E
n
t
r
a
n
c
e
 
H

a
l
l

E
n
-
S

u
i
t
e

B
a
t
h
r
o
o
m

wardrobe

B
e
d
r
o
o
m

 
4

u
p

G
r
o

u
n

d
 
F

l
o

o
r
 
P

l
a

n

u
p

S
V

P

L
i
n
t
e
l
 
o
v
e
r

E
a
v
e
s
 
b
e
a
m

 
b
e
l
o
w

E
a
v
e
s
 
b
e
a
m

 
b
e
l
o
w

E
a
v
e
s
 
b
e
a
m

 
b
e
l
o
w

E
a
v
e
s
 
b
e
a
m

 
b
e
l
o
w

E
a
v
e
s
 
b
e
a
m

 
b
e
l
o
w

Line of truss

Lintel over Lintel over

Steel beam and existing wall above

D
i
n
i
n
g

4613,85

5
1
7
6
,
8
4

4
2
3
0
,
3
3

4
0
6
7
,
4
9

3
1
5
8
,
1

4
2
5
6
,
1
1

3
9
2
3
,
8
5

1
6
5
7
,
2
6

2
4
4
8
,
9
9

1199,91

3862,82

7321,96

8109,66

2448,98

Line of truss

Line of truss

Line of truss

Line of truss Line of truss

Line of truss

G
a

s

f
i
r
e

Beams over

B
e
a
m

 
o
v
e
r

B
e
a
m

 
o
v
e
r

u
p

u
p

1
8
0
0

809,83 913,77

2395,25

3162,05

827,13

R

o

o

f

l

i

g

h

t

wardrobe

wardrobe

L
i
g
h
t
w

e
l
l
 
i
n
 
c
e
i
l
i
n
g

L
i
g
h
t
w

e
l
l
 
i
n
 
c
e
i
l
i
n
g

L
i
g
h
t
w

e
l
l
 
i
n
 
c
e
i
l
i
n
g

E
a
v
e
s
 
b
e
a
m

 
b
e
l
o
w

E
a
v
e
s
 
b
e
a
m

 
b
e
l
o
w

E
a
v
e
s
 
b
e
a
m

 
b
e
l
o
w

.
Re

vi
sio

n

BC
M

Th
e 

O
ld

 D
ai

ry
W

in
ch

es
te

r H
ill

Su
tt

on
 S

co
tn

ey
N

ea
r W

in
ch

es
te

r
Ha

m
ps

hi
re

SO
21

 3
N

Z

t 0
19

62
 7

63
 9

00
w

w
w

.b
cm

.c
o.

uk

Dr
aw

in
g 

N
o.

Dr
aw

n 
By

Sc
al

e

Dr
aw

in
g 

Ti
tle

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Cl
ie

nt

Sh
ee

t S
ize

A1

Cr
ea

tio
n 

Da
te

M
r a

nd
 M

rs
 A

rd
an

i

Ba
rn

 a
t R

ed
bu

rn
 F

ar
m

69
32

Pl
an

s a
s p

ro
po

se
d

1:
50

  a
nd

 1
:1

00

JFJa
n 

20
19 02

0
'E

2'

N
O

TE
S:

1.
Th

is 
dr

aw
in

g 
re

m
ai

ns
 th

e 
co

py
rig

ht
 o

f B
CM

2.
Al

l d
im

en
sio

ns
 a

nd
 le

ve
ls 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

 p
rio

r t
o 

w
or

ks
 c

om
m

en
ci

ng
.

3.
Do

 n
ot

 sc
al

e 
fr

om
 th

is 
dr

aw
in

g.
 U

se
 fi

gu
re

d 
di

m
en

sio
ns

 o
nl

y.
4.

An
y 

di
sc

re
pa

nc
ie

s f
ou

nd
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

.
5.

Th
is 

dr
aw

in
g 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ad

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 su

b-
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s a
nd

 sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
dr

aw
in

gs
.

6.
CA

D 
Fi

le
 n

am
e:

 B
ar

n 
'E

'.d
w

g
7.

If 
BC

M
 lo

go
 is

 n
ot

 in
 c

ol
ou

r t
hi

s i
s n

ot
 a

n 
or

ig
in

al
 d

ra
w

in
g

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
v

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n
By

D
17

:0
9:

19
Va

rio
us

 c
ha

ng
es

JF
E2

24
.1

0.
19

Ch
an

ge
 to

 b
ed

ro
om

 3
 w

in
do

w
JF

E1
16

:1
0:

19
La

yo
ut

 o
pt

io
n

JF
E

16
:1

0:
19

Va
rio

us
 la

yo
ut

 c
ha

ng
es

JF

M
et

er
s

1:
50

2.
5

5

PL
AN

N
IN

G

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 35



E
a
s
t
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n

N
e
w

 
s
l
a
t
e
 
r
o
o
f

G
l
a
z
e
d
 
s
c
r
e
e
n

F
a
c
i
n
g
 
b
r
i
c
k
w

o
r
k

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
t
i
m

b
e
r
 
p
o
s
t
s
 
&

 
b
r
a
c
i
n
g
 
t
o
 
b
e

r
e
t
a
i
n
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
r
e
-
i
n
s
t
a
l
l
e
d
.

R
o
o
f
l
i
g
h
t
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
C

o
n
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
r
o
o
f
l
i
g
h
t
 
C

R
1
4
-
3

W
e

s
t
 
E

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n

N
e
w

 
f
a
c
i
n
g
 
b
r
i
c
k
w

o
r
k
 
r
e
p
l
a
c
i
n
g
 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g

t
i
m

b
e
r
 
b
o
a
r
d
i
n
g
 
a
n
d
 
t
i
m

b
e
r
 
f
r
a
m

e
w

o
r
k

L
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
d
o
r
m

e
r
 
a
n
d
 
r
o
o
f
 
l
i
g
h
t
 
o
n

n
e
i
g
h
b
o
u
r
s
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y

R
o
o
f
l
i
g
h
t
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
C

o
n
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
r
o
o
f
l
i
g
h
t
 
C

R
1
4
-
3
,

g
l
a
z
e
d
 
w

i
t
h
 
f
r
o
s
t
e
d
 
g
l
a
s
s

R
o
o
f
l
i
g
h
t
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
C

o
n
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
r
o
o
f
l
i
g
h
t
 
C

R
1
4
-
3
,

g
l
a
z
e
d
 
w

i
t
h
 
f
r
o
s
t
e
d
 
g
l
a
s
s

S
o

u
t
h

 
E

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n

B
o

a
r
d

i
n

g
 
t
o

 
g

a
b

l
e

 
e

n
d

S
o

u
t
h

 
E

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n

B
o

a
r
d

i
n

g
 
t
o

 
g

a
b

l
e

 
e

n
d

N
o
r
t
h
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n

N
O

TE
S:

1.
Th

is 
dr

aw
in

g 
re

m
ai

ns
 th

e 
co

py
rig

ht
 o

f B
CM

2.
Al

l d
im

en
sio

ns
 a

nd
 le

ve
ls 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

 p
rio

r t
o 

w
or

ks
 c

om
m

en
ci

ng
.

3.
Do

 n
ot

 sc
al

e 
fr

om
 th

is 
dr

aw
in

g.
 U

se
 fi

gu
re

d 
di

m
en

sio
ns

 o
nl

y.
4.

An
y 

di
sc

re
pa

nc
ie

s f
ou

nd
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

.
5.

Th
is 

dr
aw

in
g 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ad

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 su

b-
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s a
nd

 sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
dr

aw
in

gs
.

6.
CA

D 
Fi

le
 n

am
e:

 B
ar

n 
'E

'.d
w

g
7.

If 
BC

M
 lo

go
 is

 n
ot

 in
 c

ol
ou

r t
hi

s i
s n

ot
 a

n 
or

ig
in

al
 d

ra
w

in
g

.
Re

vi
sio

n

BC
M

Th
e 

O
ld

 D
ai

ry
W

in
ch

es
te

r H
ill

Su
tt

on
 S

co
tn

ey
N

ea
r W

in
ch

es
te

r
Ha

m
ps

hi
re

SO
21

 3
N

Z

t 0
19

62
 7

63
 9

00
w

w
w

.b
cm

.c
o.

uk

Dr
aw

in
g 

N
o.

Dr
aw

n 
By

Sc
al

e

Dr
aw

in
g 

Ti
tle

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Cl
ie

nt

Sh
ee

t S
ize

A2

Cr
ea

tio
n 

Da
te

M
r a

nd
 M

rs
 A

rd
an

i

Ba
rn

 a
t R

ed
bu

rn
 F

ar
m

69
32

Ba
rn

 e
le

va
tio

ns
 a

s p
ro

po
se

d

1:
10

0

JFFe
b 

20
19 02

1
F

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
v

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n
By

D
17

:0
9:

19
Va

rio
us

 c
ha

ng
es

JF

F
24

.1
0.

19
Ch

an
ge

s t
o 

be
dr

oo
m

 3
 w

in
do

w
JF

E
16

:1
0:

19
Va

rio
us

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

JF

PR
O

DU
CT

IO
NM

et
er

s
1:

10
0

5
10

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 36



G
r
o

u
n

d
 
l
e
v
e
l
 
a
t
 
r
o
a

d
 
e
n

d

G
r
o
u
n

d
 
l
e
v
e
l
 
a
t
 
h

o
u

s
e

 
e

n
d

G
r
o
u
n
d
 
l
e
v
e
l
 
a
t
 
r
o
a
d
 
e
n
d

G
r
o
u
n
d
 
l
e
v
e
l
 
a
t
 
h
o
u
s
e
 
e
n
d

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g

 
w

a
l
l
p
l
a
t
e
 
r
e

t
a

i
n
e

d

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g

 
p

l
i
n

t
h

 
w

a
l
l
 
a

l
o

n
g

 
r
e
a

r
 
a

n
d

 
r
o
a

d
 
s
i
d

e

t
o
 
b
e

 
r
e
m

o
v
e
d

 
f
o
r
 
n

e
w

 
c
a

v
i
t
y
 
w

a
l
l

N
e
w

 
f
a
s
i
c
a
 
a
n
d

 
s
o

f
f
i
t
 
b
o

a
r
d
s
 
i
n

s
t
a
l
l
e
d

t
o
 
r
a

f
t
e
r
 
f
e
e

t

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
P

u
r
l
i
n
 
r
e
t
a
i
n
e
d

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
r
o
o
f
 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
s
 
t
o
 
b

e
 
r
e
p

l
a

c
e
d

 
w

i
t
h
 
n
e

w

4
7
x
1
2
5
m

m
 
C

1
6
 
r
a
f
t
e
r
s
 
a

t
 
4

0
0

m
m

 
c
e
n

t
r
e

s

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
t
r
u
s
s
 
a
r
r
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t
 
t
o
 
f
i
r
s
t
 
f
l
o
o
r
 
t
o
 
h
a
v
e
 
b
o
t
t
o
m

 
c
h
o
r
d
 
c
u
t
 
a
n
d

s
t
r
u
c
t
s
 
r
e
p
l
a
c
e
d
 
w

i
t
h
 
v
e
r
t
i
c
a
l
 
p
o
s
t
s
 
d
o
w

n
 
o
n
t
o
 
b
e
a
m

 
i
n
 
f
i
r
s
t
 
f
l
o
o
r
,
 
w

i
t
h

p
o
s
t
s
 
s
u
i
t
a
b
l
y
 
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
r
e
m

a
i
n
i
n
g
 
s
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
f
 
b
o
t
t
o
m

 
c
h
o
r
d
 
o
f
 
t
r
u
s
s
,

a
l
l
 
a
s
 
d
e
t
a
i
l
e
d
 
b
y
 
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
a
l
 
e
n
g
i
n
e
e
r

150 150

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
A

-
A

V

e

l

u

x

 

r

o

o

f

l

i

g

h

t

R
a

f
t
e

r
s
 
t
o
 
b

e
 
h
a

v
e
 
1

0
0

m
m

 
t
h
i
c
k
n

e
s
s
 
o

f
 
X

t
r
a

t
h
e

r
m

 
X

T
P

R
 
i
n

s
u
a

l
t
i
o
n

s
e
t
 
b
e

t
w

e
e

n
 
r
a
f
t
e
r
s
 
w

i
t
h

,
 
1

0
0

m
m

 
t
h

i
c
k
n

e
s
s
 
o
f
 
X

r
a

t
h
e

r
m

 
X

T
P

R
 
f
i
x
e
d
 
t
o

u
n

d
e

r
s
i
d
e

 
o
f
 
r
a

f
t
e

r
s
,
 
f
i
n

i
s
h
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

 
1
2

.
5

m
m

 
p
l
a
s
t
e

r
b

o
a

r
d

 
a
n

d
 
s
k
i
m

 
c
o
a

t

o
f
 
p
l
a
s
t
e
r
.
 
T

o
p

 
o

f
 
r
a

f
t
e

r
s
 
t
o
 
b

e
 
f
i
n
i
s
h
e

d
 
w

i
t
h

 
s
u
i
t
a

b
l
e

 
b
r
e
a

t
h
a

b
l
e

 
u
n

d
e

r
s
l
a
t
i
n

g

f
e
l
t
,
 
2

5
x
3

8
m

m
 
b

a
t
t
e
n

s
 
a
n

d
 
p
l
a
i
n

 
c
l
a
y
 
t
i
l
e

s

L
i
g

h
t
 
w

e
l
l
 
f
r
o

m
 
r
o
o

f
l
i
g
h
t

d
o
w

n
 
t
o
 
c
e
i
l
i
n

g
 
b
e

l
o

w

1800mm head height

V

e

l

u

x

 

r

o

o

f

l

i

g

h

t

R
o
o

f
l
i
g

h
t
s
 
t
o

 
b
e

 
V

e
l
u
x
 
G

G
L
 
M

K
0

4
,
 
s
i
z
e
 
7
8

0
x
9
8

0
m

m
,

w
i
t
h
 
r
e
q

u
i
r
e

d
 
o

p
e

n
i
n

g
 
c
o

n
t
r
o
l
s
,
 
b
l
i
n
d

s
 
e
t
c

w
i
t
h
 
s
u

i
t
a
b

l
e

 
l
o
w

 
l
e

v
e
l
 
f
l
a

s
h
i
n
g

 
k
i
t
 
t
o
 
s
u
i
t
 
r
o
o
f
 
t
i
l
e
s

L
i
g
h

t
 
w

e
l
l
 
f
r
o
m

 
r
o

o
f
l
i
g

h
t

d
o

w
n

 
t
o

 
c
e

i
l
i
n
g

 
b

e
l
o
w

L
o
w

 
l
e
v
e

l
 
r
o

o
f
l
i
g

h
t
s
 
t
o
 
l
i
g
h

t
 
c
o

r
r
i
d

o
r
,
 
w

h
i
l
e

h
i
g
h
 
l
e

v
e
l
 
r
o
o

f
l
i
g
h
t
s
 
l
i
g

h
t
 
b
a

t
h

r
o
o

m
s

F
l
o
o
r
 
j
o
i
s
t
s
 
6
3
x
2
2
0
m

m
 
C

2
4
 
a
t
 
4
0
0
m

m
 
c
/
c

1
5
0
m

m
 
d
e
e
p
 
b
e

a
m

 
a

n
d

 
b
l
o
c
k
 
f
l
o
o

r
i
n
g

,
 
f
i
n

i
s
h

e
d

o
n
 
t
o
p
 
w

i
t
h
 
s
u
i
t
a
b

l
e
 
D

P
M

,
 
1

0
0

m
m

 
t
h
i
c
k
n

e
s
s

o
f
 
K

i
n
g
s
p
a
n
 
T

h
e

r
m

a
f
l
o

o
r
 
T

F
7

0
 
i
n

s
u
l
a

t
i
o
n
,

t
o
p
p
e
d
 
w

i
t
h
 
1
0

0
m

m
 
t
h

i
c
k
 
s
a
n

d
 
a

n
d

 
c
e

m
e
n

t
 
s
c
r
e
e

d

S
o
f
f
i
t
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
f
i
n
i
s
h
e
d
 
w

i
t
h
 
s
u
i
t
a
b
l
e
 
b
o
a
r
d
i
n
g
,

f
i
x
e
d
 
t
o
 
s
u
i
t
a
b
l
e
 
t
i
m

b
e
r
 
f
r
a
m

i
n
g

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
w

a
l
l
p
l
a
t
e
 
r
e
t
a
i
n
e
d

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
p
o
s
t
s
 
r
e
p
l
a
c
e
d

w
i
t
h
 
n
e
w

 
t
o
 
m

a
t
c
h

B
r
i
c
k
w

o
r
k
 
b
a
s
e
 
f
o
r
m

e
d
 
w

i
t
h

s
u
i
t
a
b
l
e
 
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
d
e
t
a
i
l

t
o
 
b
o
t
t
o
m

 
o
f
 
p
o
s
t
 
a
s
 
e
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
s

d
e
t
a
i
l
s

V

e

l

u

x

 

r

o

o

f

l

i

g

h

t

R
o
o
f
l
i
g
h
t
s
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
V

e
l
u
x
 
G

G
L
 
M

K
0
4
,
 
s
i
z
e
 
7
8
0
x
9
8
0
m

m
,

w
i
t
h
 
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
d
 
o
p
e
n
i
n
g
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
,
 
b
l
i
n
d
s
 
e
t
c

w
i
t
h
 
s
u
i
t
a
b
l
e
 
l
o
w

 
l
e
v
e
l
 
f
l
a
s
h
i
n
g
 
k
i
t
 
t
o
 
s
u
i
t
 
r
o
o
f
 
t
i
l
e
s

2
n
o
.
 
4
7
x
1
4
5
 
C

1
6
 
t
i
m

b
e
r
s
 
b
o
l
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
b
o
t
t
o
m

 
c
h
o
r
d
 
o
f
 
t
r
u
s
s
 
a
n
d
 
t
o

n
e
w

 
f
l
o
o
r
 
j
o
i
s
t
s
 
u
s
i
n
g
 
2
n
o
.
 
M

1
0
 
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 
b
o
l
t
s
.

D
o
u
b
l
e
d
 
u
p
 
f
l
o
o
r
 
j
o
i
s
t
s
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
b
o
l
t
e
d
 
t
o
g
e
t
h
e
r
 
u
s
i
n
g
 
M

1
2
 
t
o
o
t
h
e
d
 
p
l
a
t
e

c
o
n
n
e
c
t
o
r
s
 
a
t
 
8
0
0
m

m
 
c
e
n
t
r
e
s
 
w

i
t
h
 
s
u
i
t
a
b
l
e
 
t
i
m

b
e
r
 
p
a
c
k
e
r
s
 
b
e
t
w

e
e
n
.

A
l
l
 
a
s
 
p
e
r
 
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
a
l
 
e
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
s
 
d
e
t
a
i
l
s
.

2
n
o
.
 
4
7
x
1
4
5
 
C

1
6

 
t
i
m

b
e
r
s
 
b
o

l
t
e
d

 
t
o

 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
b

o
t
t
o
m

c
h
o
r
d
 
o
f
 
t
r
u
s
s
 
a
n

d
 
t
o
 
n

e
w

 
f
l
o

o
r
 
j
o
i
s
t
s
 
u

s
i
n
g
 
2
n

o
.

M
1
0
 
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 
b
o
l
t
s
.

D
o
u
b
l
e
d
 
u
p
 
f
l
o
o
r
 
j
o
i
s
t
s
 
t
o
 
b
e

 
b
o

l
t
e
d

 
t
o

g
e

t
h
e

r
 
u

s
i
n
g

M
1
2
 
t
o
o
t
h
e
d
 
p
l
a

t
e
 
c
o
n

n
e
c
t
o
r
s
 
a
t
 
8
0

0
m

m
 
c
e

n
t
r
e
s

w
i
t
h
 
s
u
i
t
a
b
l
e
 
t
i
m

b
e
r
 
p
a

c
k
e
r
s
 
b
e

t
w

e
e

n
.

A
l
l
 
a
s
 
p
e
r
 
s
t
r
u
c
t
u

r
a
l
 
e

n
g

i
n
e

e
r
s
 
d
e

t
a
i
l
s
.

G
r
o

u
n

d
 
l
e

v
e

l
 
a

t
 
h

o
u

s
e

 
e

n
d

E
x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
e

x
t
e

r
n

a
l
 
b

r
i
c
k
 
w

a
l
l

D
e
t
a
i
l
 
o
f
 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
w

a
l
l

a
n
d
 
n
e
w

 
f
l
o
o
r
 
j
u
n
c
t
i
o
n

1
5

0
m

m
 
d

e
e

p
 
b

e
a

m
 
a

n
d

 
b

l
o

c
k
 
f
l
o

o
r
i
n

g
,
 
f
i
n

i
s
h

e
d

o
n

 
t
o

p
 
w

i
t
h

 
s
u

i
t
a

b
l
e

 
D

P
M

,
 
1

0
0

m
m

 
t
h

i
c
k
n

e
s
s

o
f
 
K

i
n

g
s
p

a
n

 
T

h
e

r
m

a
f
l
o

o
r
 
T

F
7

0
 
i
n

s
u

l
a

t
i
o

n
,

t
o

p
p

e
d

 
w

i
t
h

 
1

0
0

m
m

 
t
h

i
c
k
 
s
a

n
d

 
a

n
d

 
c
e

m
e

n
t
 
s
c
r
e

e
d

150 150

D
r
y
l
i
n

i
n

g
 
s
t
u

d
w

o
r
k
 
o

f
 
5

0
x
1

0
0

m
m

 
s
t
u

d
w

o
r
k

s
e

t
 
5

0
m

m
 
o

f
f
 
i
n

s
i
d

e
 
f
a

c
e

 
o

f
 
e

x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
w

a
l
l
,
 
w

i
t
h

7
5

m
m

 
t
h

i
c
k
n

e
s
s
 
o

f
 
K

i
n

g
s
p

a
n

 
K

o
o

l
t
h

e
r
m

 
s
e

t

b
e

t
w

e
e

n
,
 
w

i
t
h

 
a

 
f
u

r
t
h

e
r
 
5

7
.
5

m
m

 
t
h

i
c
k
n

e
s
s
 
o

f

K
i
n

g
s
p

a
n

 
K

o
o

l
t
h

e
r
m

 
K

1
1

2
 
F

a
r
m

i
n

g
 
b

o
a

r
d

.

D
P

M
 
i
n

 
f
l
o

o
r
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
u

p
 
i
n

s
i
d

e
 
f
a

c
e

 
o

f
 
w

a
l
l

t
o

 
a

 
h

e
i
g

h
t
 
o

f
 
6

0
0

m
m

.

1
0

0
x
1

0
0

x
1

0
m

m
 
m

e
t
a

l
 
a

n
g

l
e

 
b

o
l
t
e

d
 
t
o

 
w

a
l
l
 
a

t

6
0

0
m

m
 
c
e

n
t
r
e

s
,
 
s
u

p
p

o
r
t
i
n

g
 
e

n
d

s
 
o

f
 
b

e
a

m
s
 
o

f

b
e

a
m

 
a

n
d

 
b

l
o

c
k
 
f
l
o

o
r

.
Re

vi
sio

n

BC
M

Th
e 

O
ld

 D
ai

ry
W

in
ch

es
te

r H
ill

Su
tt

on
 S

co
tn

ey
N

ea
r W

in
ch

es
te

r
Ha

m
ps

hi
re

SO
21

 3
N

Z

t 0
19

62
 7

63
 9

00
w

w
w

.b
cm

.c
o.

uk

Dr
aw

in
g 

N
o.

Dr
aw

n 
By

Sc
al

e

Dr
aw

in
g 

Ti
tle

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Cl
ie

nt

Sh
ee

t S
ize

A1

Cr
ea

tio
n 

Da
te

M
r a

nd
 M

rs
 A

rd
an

i

Ba
rn

 a
t R

ed
bu

rn
 F

ar
m

69
32

Se
ct

io
n 

A-
A

1:
20

JFAp
ril

 2
01

7

02
3

'B
'

N
O

TE
S:

1.
Th

is 
dr

aw
in

g 
re

m
ai

ns
 th

e 
co

py
rig

ht
 o

f B
CM

2.
Al

l d
im

en
sio

ns
 a

nd
 le

ve
ls 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

 p
rio

r t
o 

w
or

ks
 c

om
m

en
ci

ng
.

3.
Do

 n
ot

 sc
al

e 
fr

om
 th

is 
dr

aw
in

g.
 U

se
 fi

gu
re

d 
di

m
en

sio
ns

 o
nl

y.
4.

An
y 

di
sc

re
pa

nc
ie

s f
ou

nd
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

.
5.

Th
is 

dr
aw

in
g 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ad

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 su

b-
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s a
nd

 sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
dr

aw
in

gs
.

6.
CA

D 
Fi

le
 n

am
e:

 B
ar

n 
'B

'.d
w

g
7.

If 
BC

M
 lo

go
 is

 n
ot

 in
 c

ol
ou

r t
hi

s i
s n

ot
 a

n 
or

ig
in

al
 d

ra
w

in
g

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
v

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n
By

B
06

.0
6.

19
Ch

an
ge

s t
o 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 in

lin
e 

w
ith

 st
ru

ct
ur

al
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

 d
et

ai
ls

JF
A

20
.0

3.
19

Va
rio

us
 c

ha
ng

es
JF

M
et

er
s

1:
20

1
2

PR
O

DU
CT

IO
N

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 37



E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
w

i
d
e
n
e
d

a
s
 
p
e
r
 
r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
i
n
 
h
i
g
h
w

a
y
s
 
r
e
p
o
r
t

D
w

e
l
l
i
n
g

B

a

c

k

F

r

o

n

t

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
d
r
i
v
e
w

a
y
 
u
p
 
g
r
a
d
e
d

t
o
 
s
u
i
t
 
n
e
w

 
d
w

e
l
l
i
n
g
s
.
 
T

o
 
b
e
 
f
o
r
m

e
d

o
f
 
p
e
r
m

e
a
b
l
e
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

N
e
w

 
B

a
r
n

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y
 
r
e
t
a
i
n
e
d
 
a
s
 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y
 
r
e
t
a
i
n
e
d
 
a
s
 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g

N
e
w

 
s
e
t
 
o
f
 
g
a
t
e
s
 
i
n
s
t
a
l
l
e
d
 
m

i
n
i
m

u
m

 
o
f
 
4
.
5
m

 
b
a
c
k
 
f
r
o
m

 
h
i
g
h
w

a
y
 
e
d
g
e

1

.
8

m

 
c

l
o

s

e

 
b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 
f
e

n

c

e

1

.

8

m

 

c

l
o

s

e

 

b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.
8

m

 
c

l
o

s

e

 
b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 
f
e

n

c

e

1

.

8

m

 

c

l
o

s

e

 

b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

8

m

 

c

l
o

s

e

 

b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

2

m

 

p

o

s

t

 

a

n

d

 

r

a

i
l
 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

2

m

 

p

o

s

t

 

a

n

d

 

r

a

i
l
 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

2

m

 

p

o

s

t

 

a

n

d

 

r

a

i

l

 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

8

m

 

c

l
o

s

e

 

b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

8

m

 

c

l

o

s

e

 

b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

8

m

 

c

l

o

s

e

 

b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 

f

e

n

c

e

1

.

8

m

 

c

l

o

s

e

 

b

o

a

r

d

e

d

 

f

e

n

c

e

N
e
w

 
T

r
e
e

S
T

 
/
B

p

N
e
w

 
T

r
e
e

S
T

 
/
 
A

c

N
e
w

 
T

r
e
e

S
T

 
/
B

p

N
e
w

 
T

r
e
e

S
T

 
/
S

a

N
e
w

 
T

r
e
e

S
T

 
/
 
P

a

4

8

0

0

m

m

4

0

0

0

m

m

L
i
n
e
 
o
f
 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
t
r
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
w

i
d
e
n
e
d

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
t
a
r
m

a
c
 
f
r
o
n
t
 
s
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
d
r
i
v
e

c
r
o
s
s
o
v
e
r
 
t
o
 
r
e
m

a
i
n
 
u
n
a
l
t
e
r
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
w

o
r
k
s

N
e
w

 
s
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
d
r
i
v
e
 
u
p
 
t
o
 
1
0
m

 
a
w

a
y
 
f
r
o
m

h
i
g
h
w

a
y
 
e
d
g
e
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
f
o
r
m

e
d
 
o
f
 
p
e
r
m

e
a
b
l
e

b
l
o
c
k
 
p
a
v
i
n
g
 
a
s
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
n
o
t
e
s

A
r
e
a
 
o
f
 
d
r
i
v
e
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
f
o
r
m

e
d
 
o
n
 
n
o
n
-
d
i
g

c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
a
s
 
p
e
r
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
n
o
t
e
s

G
a
r
a
g
e

T
u
r
n
i
n
g
 
a
r
r
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t
 
f
o
r
 
1
1
.
2
0
m

 
l
o
n
g

r
e
f
u
s
e
 
v
e
h
i
c
l
e

.
Re

vi
sio

n

BC
M

Th
e 

O
ld

 D
ai

ry
W

in
ch

es
te

r H
ill

Su
tt

on
 S

co
tn

ey
N

ea
r W

in
ch

es
te

r
Ha

m
ps

hi
re

SO
21

 3
N

Z

t 0
19

62
 7

63
 9

00
w

w
w

.b
cm

.c
o.

uk

Dr
aw

in
g 

N
o.

Dr
aw

n 
By

Sc
al

e

Dr
aw

in
g 

Ti
tle

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Cl
ie

nt

Sh
ee

t S
ize

A1

Cr
ea

tio
n 

Da
te

M
r a

nd
 M

rs
 A

rd
an

i

Ba
rn

 a
t R

ed
bu

rn
 F

ar
m

69
32

Tr
ac

ki
ng

  p
la

n

1:
20

0

JFFe
b 

20
19 02

8

N
O

TE
S:

1.
Th

is 
dr

aw
in

g 
re

m
ai

ns
 th

e 
co

py
rig

ht
 o

f B
CM

2.
Al

l d
im

en
sio

ns
 a

nd
 le

ve
ls 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

 p
rio

r t
o 

w
or

ks
 c

om
m

en
ci

ng
.

3.
Do

 n
ot

 sc
al

e 
fr

om
 th

is 
dr

aw
in

g.
 U

se
 fi

gu
re

d 
di

m
en

sio
ns

 o
nl

y.
4.

An
y 

di
sc

re
pa

nc
ie

s f
ou

nd
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

.
5.

Th
is 

dr
aw

in
g 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ad

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 su

b-
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s a
nd

 sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
dr

aw
in

gs
.

6.
CA

D 
Fi

le
 n

am
e:

 B
ar

n 
'E

'_
re

co
ve

r.d
w

g
7.

If 
BC

M
 lo

go
 is

 n
ot

 in
 c

ol
ou

r t
hi

s i
s n

ot
 a

n 
or

ig
in

al
 d

ra
w

in
g

Re
vi

sio
ns

Re
v

Da
te

De
sc

rip
tio

n
By

M
et

er
s

1:
20

0

10
20

PR
O

DU
CT

IO
N

S
i
t
e

 
/
 
t
r
a

c
k
i
n

g
 
p

l
a

n
 
a

t
 
1

:
2

0
0

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 15 September 2020

Page 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
fh

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
wsv

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
wsv

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
gu

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
bl

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
bl

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
bl

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
bl

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
bt

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
72.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
69.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
72.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
70.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
74.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
79.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
73.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
75.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
74.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
65.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
77.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
73.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
74.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
63.91


	Agenda
	6 Information Notes
	7 20/01350/FULLS - 24.06.2020
	REFERENCE
	DSP_APPLICATION_TYPE
	DATE_REGISTERED
	DSP_NAME
	DESCRIPTIVE_LOCATION
	PROPOSAL
	DSP_COF
	DATE_PUB_EXPIRY
	20_01350_FULLS SAPC Plan 1
	20_01350_FULLS SAPC Plan 2
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	20_01350_FULLS SAPC Plan 3
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	20_01350_FULLS SAPC Plan 4
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	20_01350_FULLS SAPC Plan 5
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	20_01350_FULLS SAPC Plan 6
	Sheets and Views
	Model



	8 19/01821/FULLS - 31.07.2019
	REFERENCE
	DSP_APPLICATION_TYPE
	DATE_REGISTERED
	DSP_NAME
	DESCRIPTIVE_LOCATION
	PROPOSAL
	DSP_COF
	DATE_PUB_EXPIRY
	19_01821_FULLS SAPC Plan 1
	19_01821_FULLS SAPC Plan 2
	Sheets and Views
	6932.25 'H' Barn site plan


	19_01821_FULLS SAPC Plan 3
	19_01821_FULLS SAPC Plan 4
	Sheets and Views
	6932.20 'E1' Barn plans


	19_01821_FULLS SAPC Plan 5
	Sheets and Views
	6932.21 'F' Barn elevation


	19_01821_FULLS SAPC Plan 6
	19_01821_FULLS SAPC Plan 7
	Sheets and Views
	6932.28 Tracking site plan






